Public Document Pack

LONDON

Maj O r To Councillors on the Committee
Ap p li Cati O n S Councillor Edward Lavery (Chairman)

Councillor lan Edwards (Vice-Chairman)

Plan ni ng Councillor Janet Duncan

Councillor Martin Goddard

COm mittee Councillor John Morse

Councillor John Oswell

Date: WEDNESDAY 18 Councillor Steve Tuckwell
DECEMBER 2019 . .
Councillor Henry Higgins
Time: 6.00 PM Councillor Carol Melvin BSc (Hons)
Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 -

CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE

Meeting Members of the Public and

Details: Media are welcome to attend.
This meeting may also be
broadcast live.

This Agenda is available online at:
www.hillingdon.gov.uk or use a smart phone
camera and scan the code below:

Published: Tuesday 10 December 2019

Contact: Anisha Teji
Tel: 01895 277655
Email: ateji@hillingdon.gov.uk

Putting our residents first

Lloyd White

Head of Democratic Services

London Borough of Hillingdon,

Phase I, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW


http://www.hillingdon.gov.uk/
mailto:ateji@hillingdon.gov.uk

Useful information for
residents and visitors

Watching & recording this meeting

You can watch the public part of this meeting on the
Council's YouTube channel, live or archived after the
meeting. Residents and the media are also welcome to
attend in person, and if they wish, report on the public part of
the meeting. Any individual or organisation may record or
film proceedings as long as it does not disrupt proceedings.

Watch a broadcast of this
meeting on the Council's YouTube
Channel: Hillingdon London

Those attending should be aware that the
Council will film and record proceedings
for both official record and resident digital

engagement in democracy.

It is recommended to give advance notice of filming to ensure any particular requirements can be met. The
Council will provide seating areas for residents/public, high speed WiFi access to all attending and an area for
the media to report. The officer shown on the front of this agenda should be contacted for further information

and will be available to assist.

When present in the room, silent mode should be enabled for all mobile devices.

Travel and parking

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at the Civic
Centre. Uxbridge underground station, with the

Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a short walk away.
Limited parking is available at the Civic Centre. For details
on availability and how to book a parking space, please
contact Democratic Services.

Please enter via main reception and visit the
security desk to sign-in and collect a visitors pass. You will
then be directed to the Committee Room.

ACCGSSibility Crackerfitld Raad

For accessibility options regarding this agenda please
contact Democratic Services. For those hard of hearing
an Induction Loop System is available for use.

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please
follow the signs to the nearest FIRE EXIT and assemble or
the Civic Centre forecourt.

Mizzasing

car park

Lifts must not be used unless instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer. In the event of a SECURITY
INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to
evacuate using the stairs, should make their way to the signed refuge locations.




A useful guide for those attending Planning Committees

Petitions, Speaking and Councillors

Petitions — Those who have organised a petition of 20 or more people who live in the Borough, can speak
at a Planning Committee in support of or against an application. Petitions must be submitted in writing to
the Council in advance of the meeting. Where there is a petition opposing a planning application there is
also the right for the applicant or their agent to address the meeting for up to 5 minutes. The Chairman
may vary speaking rights if there are multiple petitions

Ward Councillors — There is a right for local councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members — The planning committee is made up of the experienced Councillors who meet in
public every three weeks to make decisions on applications.

How the meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the more complex or controversial proposals for development and also
enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as householder extensions are generally dealt with by the
Council’s planning officers under delegated powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which comprises reports on each application
Reports with petitions will normally be taken at the beginning of the meeting.
The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser will speak, followed by the agent/applicant followed by
any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee discuss the item and may seek clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the recommendation in the report, or on an alternative
recommendation put forward by a Member of the Committee, which has been seconded.

How the Committee makes decisions

The Committee must make its decisions by having regard to legislation, policies laid down by National
Government, by the Greater London Authority — under ‘The London Plan’ and Hillingdon’s own planning
policies. The Committee must also make its decision based on material planning considerations and case
law and material presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee must conduct themselves when dealing with planning
matters and when making their decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of Conduct’, which is part of
the Council’'s Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee cannot take into account issues which are not planning
considerations such as the effect of a development upon the value of surrounding properties, nor the loss
of a view (which in itself is not sufficient ground for refusal of permission), nor a subjective opinion relating
to the design of the property. When making a decision to refuse an application, the Committee will be
asked to provide detailed reasons for refusal based on material planning considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application, the applicant has the right of appeal against the decision. A
Planning Inspector appointed by the Government will then consider the appeal. There is no third party
right of appeal, although a third party can apply to the High Court for Judicial Review, which must be done
within 3 months of the date of the decision.




Agenda

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

1

2
3
4
5

Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting

Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

To confirm that the items marked in Part 1 will be considered in public
and those items marked in Part 2 will be heard in private

PART | - Members, Public and Press

Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the

Chairman may vary this. The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the
address of the premises or land concerned.

Major Applications without a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
6 | Park Inn Heathrow, Heathrow | Alterations to existing main 7-26
Bath Road Villages entrance lobby and car park area,
recladding, relocation of existing| 76— 86
195/APP/2019/2658 entrance to 'Orbiter' conference

centre with new entrance canopy,
formation of new roof-lights to
existing '‘Aviator'  conference
centre, relocation of existing
internal stair and formation of new
fire escape, external planting area,
three new windows and beer store
to new lounge area.

Recommendation: Approval




401 Uxbridge Road,
Hayes

23799/APP/2019/2850

Townfield

Section 73 application (Minor
Material Amendment) to vary
Condition 2 of Planning ref:
23799/APP/2017/4648 for the
demolition of existing day care
centre and erection of a new
primary healthcare facility for two
GP surgeries plus two storey
residential scheme above
comprising a total of 20 flats (4 x
1-bed, 14 x 2-bed and 2 x 4-bed),
new car parking and all associated
external works and landscaping
namely for alterations to the
building height, plans, elevations,
layouts and to re-position canopy
and hard and soft landscaping.

Recommendation: Approval

Land to rear of 2-24
Horton Road, West
Drayton

71582/APP/2019/2584

Yiewsley

Deed of Variation to Section 106

Schedule 1 (Affordable
Housing)associated with planning
permission ref:

71582/APP/2016/4582, dated 31-
08-17 (Demolition of existing
buildings and redevelopment to
provide 86 residential units in
three buildings of 4-6 storeys with
private balconies together with one
three-bed dwelling, Class A1/A2 or
A3 unit, associated car parking at
basement and surface level, cycle
parking, communal amenity areas,
landscaping, improved access and
relocated sub-station) to change
the tenure of the approved
dwellings to a 100% affordable
development.

Recommendation: Approve +
Sec 106

Site Enclosed by
Bentinck Road &
Tavistock Road,
Tavistock Road,
Yiewsley

45200/APP/2018/4447

Deed of Variation to amend
Schedule 6 of the Section 106
Agreement dated 20 December
2015 relating to planning ref:
45200/APP/2017/327 at Former
Padcroft Works.

Recommendation: Approve +
Sec 106

27 - 52
87 - 98
53 - 64
95 -102
65-74
103 — 104




PART | - Plans for Major Applications Planning Committee 75 — 104



Agenda Iltem 3

Minutes .

LONDON

MAJOR Applications Planning Committee

20 November 2019

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge

Committee Members Present:

Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman), lan Edwards (Vice-Chairman), Janet Duncan,
Martin Goddard, John Morse, John Oswell, Steve Tuckwell, Henry Higgins and
Carol Melvin

Ward Councillor:
Councillor Devi Radia

LBH Officers Present:

Glen Egan (Office Managing Partner - Legal Services), Mandip Malhotra (Strategic and
Major Applications Manager), Liz Penny (Democratic Services Officer), James Rodger
(Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration) and Alan Tilly (Transport,
Planning and Development Manager)

74. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)
There were no apologies for absence.

75. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING
(Agenda ltem 2)
Ward Councillor Devi Radia was in attendance and declared a non-pecuniary interest
in item 7 as she was a Governor of Whiteheath Infant School; it was thought the Infant
School had been consulted regarding the application. Clir Radia did not speak on this
item but remained in the gallery during the discussion.

76. | TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (Agenda
Item 3)
RESOLVED That: the minutes of the meeting dated 16 October 2019 be agreed as
an accurate record.

77. | MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (Agenda Iltem
4)
None.

78. | TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 1 WILL BE CONSIDERED

INPUBLIC AND THOSE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 2 WILL BE HEARD IN PRIVATE
(Agenda ltem 5)

It was confirmed that all items were marked Part | and would be considered in public.

Page 1




79.

WATERCRESS BEDS, SPRING LANE, HAREFIELD - 24597/APP/2018/2373
(Agenda Item 6)

Change of use of site to a camping site (Use Class D2), alteration of existing
building to provide visitors’ centre, erection of seven camping pods, associated
landscaping and car parking with 18 spaces.

Officers introduced the application and noted the addendum which detailed five
additional informatives. The Council had attempted to amend the description of the
development but the applicant had not agreed to this. An informative had therefore
been added to the addendum (no.5) detailing what the LPA considered to be a more
accurate description of the development; this was much broader and made mention of
two houses and a biomass boiler on the site. Members were informed that the
application site lay within Green Belt land and development of the site would result in
an increase of built footprint of approximately 127 sgm. The footprint of the visitors’
centre would be 328 sgm which was considered to be excessive. It was highlighted that
the proposed roof form could potentially accommodate the addition of a first floor in the
future. Eight reasons for refusal were highlighted in the officer’s report.

A petitioner spoke in objection to the application and highlighted residents’ concerns
regarding the extremely messy site which was an eyesore. It was believed that no
planning permission had been sought for one of the large houses on site, the biomass
boiler and the huge pile of wood in situ; this was an additional cause for concern.
Residents did not believe that the development would be a genuine camping site.
Members were advised that the camping pods had insufficient sleeping areas and no
utilities supplying them. Moreover, it appeared that a D2 uncontrolled camping site was
being requested which it was feared would potentially resemble a traveller community
site. Concerns were raised regarding the resulting noise, waste and loss of rural
outlook should the application go ahead.

Members indicated that the proposal was unacceptable for the reasons highlighted. It
was noted that non-standard reason for refusal 1 made reference to the impact on the
Green Belt. It was agreed that delegated authority be granted to the Head of Planning
to amend non-standard reason for refusal 1 to ensure accuracy and clarity.

The officer's recommendation was moved, seconded and, when put to a vote,
unanimously agreed. It was noted that planning enforcement colleagues would need to
ensure thorough consideration of all matters relating to the site.

RESOLVED That:

1) the application be refused; and
2) authority be delegated to the Head of Planning to re-word non-standard
reason for refusal 1 to ensure accuracy and clarity.

80.

LAND ADJACENT TO WHITEHEATH JUNIOR SCHOOL, WHITEHEATH AVENUE,
RUISLIP - 64510/APP/2019/1412 (Agenda Item 7)

Erection of 4 dwellings with associated parking, new crossover and all external
works.

Officers presented the report and highlighted the additional information in the
addendum. It was noted that a site visit had taken place on Friday 15 November 2019.
Further to the visit, the plan on page 236 of the pack had been superseded and needed
to be removed. The tree officer had commented that the planned development would

Page 2




not have a detrimental impact on the street tree. In relation to the electricity sub-station,
a route into the sub-station had been secured which would ensure continuity of service.
A condition had been added to stipulate that the materials used would match those of
the surrounding residential properties and would not comprise render. Members were
advised that overlooking to the school playground would be minimal.

A petitioner spoke in objection to the application. It was stated that the application site
had previously formed part of Whiteheath Junior School land. The petitioner
commented that school budgets were tight and the proposed development was short-
sighted as, at some point in the future, it was likely that the school would need to be
expanded further. Residents were concerned that the addition of four houses on a
relatively small piece of land would result in over-development of the site. The
Committee was informed that there were currently no terraced houses along
Whiteheath Avenue therefore the proposed development would not be in keeping with
the existing street scene. Moreover, concern was expressed that the proposed dormer
windows would be front-facing; this would not be in keeping with the existing houses.

Additional concerns were expressed regarding potential overlooking to the school
playground which was a safeguarding concern —the children’s safety was of paramount
importance. Moreover, it was felt that the proposed development would exacerbate
traffic stress in the area, particularly at school drop off / pick up times. A petition had
previously been submitted expressing concerns regarding road safety; it was a dead-
end road and there was little space to turn.

Ward Councillor Devi Radia was in attendance and declared a non-pecuniary interest
in this item as she was a Governor of Whiteheath Infant School; it was thought the
Infant School had been consulted regarding the application. As a result, Councillor
Radia did not speak on this item but remained in the gallery during the discussion.

Members commented that they were concerned regarding the impact of the proposal
on the street scene. It was noted that terraced houses were a-typical and not in
keeping with the area. Moreover, concerns were raised that the massing to the front
would be out of kilter with the rest of the street. It was felt that the impact to number 1
could be considerable; however, it was unclear what the impact of the large wall would
be, particularly in relation to overshadowing and sunlight — this was not detailed in the
officer’s report. Additionally, the Committee was concerned that the use of dormers to
the front was not in keeping with the street scene and could set a dangerous
precedent.

Councillors noted that the side windows to the first floor were not clearly indicated on
the plan on page 240 of the pack. It was stated that windows to habitable rooms were
to be of obscure glass but there was no mention of non-openers. Moreover, it was
noted that property number 1 as shown on page 235 of the plans pack did not mirror
the shape of the buildings on the OS sheet; as a result of this it was suggested that the
45° line indicated could be inaccurate — this was a critical point. Members expressed
considerable concern regarding apparent inaccuracies on the plans. Revised plans and
a daylight / sunlight report were requested and it was recommended that the item be
deferred for further re-consultation. The petitioners were advised that their speaking
rights on the petition had been now used, therefore they would need to submit a further
petition should they wish to address the Committee again.

A recommendation to defer this item was moved, seconded and, when put to a vote,
unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED That: the item be deferred for further re-consultation regarding

Page 3




clarification of plans and a request for a daylight / sunlight report.

81. | LAND AT CESSNA ROAD, HEATHROW AIRPORT, HOUNSLOW -
62360/APP/2018/3381 (Agenda Item 8)
Reserved matters (landscaping) pursuant to condition 2 of outline planning
permission ref: 62360/APP/2017/3000 dated 27/6/19.
Officers presented the report. Members raised no objections to the proposal .
The officer's recommendation was moved, seconded and, when put to a vote,
unanimously approved.
RESOLVED That: the application be approved.

82. | UNIT 2-4, AIRPORT GATE BUSINESS CENTRE, BATH ROAD, HEATHROW -

54794/APP/2019/2421 (Agenda ltem 9)

Application for the change of use from B1c and B8 to B1c, B2 and B8 for Units 2-
4, including the replacement of external cladding and internal alterations to the
first floor and alterations to access, car parking layout serving Units 5-7 and
landscaping and service yards together with associated works.

Officers presented the report. It was suggested that this was a positive proposal which
would cause no adverse harm to the amenity.

Members requested that fire retardant cladding be used. It was noted that fire
regulation requirements only applied to residential developments; however, it was
suggested that an informative could be included relating to this.

The Committee expressed concerns regarding the pollution caused by HGVs and it
was suggested that substantially more electrical vehicle charging points be included. It
was noted that regulations regarding car parking standards applied to residential rather
than commercial developments; however the Head of Planning agreed to liaise with Val
Beale (the LA’s Environmental Specialist) in relation to this. Delegated authority was
granted to the Head of Planning in negotiation with the Chair and the Labour Lead to
agree the final wording of Condition 6.

Members requested clarification regarding the use of the term ‘Accessible’ car parking.
It was confirmed that this term could be used in lieu of ‘disabled’ or ‘Blue Badge’
parking. It was agreed that the wording of Condition 7 be revised to ensure clarity.

In respect of Members’ concerns regarding noise levels, it was confirmed that the
applicant would be bound to comply with the terms of the noise report submitted
(Condition 3).

The officer's recommendation was moved, seconded and, when put to a vote,
unanimously agreed subject to the re-wording of Conditions 6 and 7.

RESOLVED That:

1) the application be approved,;

2) Delegated authority be granted to the Head of Planning in negotiation with
the Chair and Labour Lead to re-word Condition 6 (particularly in relation
to the electrical vehicle component); and

Page 4




3) Delegated authority be granted to the Head of Planning to re-word
Condition 7 (in relation to ‘accessible’ parking) for the purposes of clarity.

83.

WORLD BUSINESS CENTRE 5, NEWALL ROAD, HEATHROW AIRPORT -
74351/APP/2018/4098 (Agenda Item 10)

Erection of office building (Outline application with all matters reserved)

Officers presented the report and highlighted the information in the addendum.
Members were informed that this was an outline application for the fifth in a series of
World Business Centre (WBC) office buildings (Use Class B1) on the southern side of
the A4 Bath Road, within the boundary of Heathrow Airport. It was envisaged that this
fifth building would be of a similar design to the existing four.

Councillors raised no objections or concerns regarding the proposal.

The officer's recommendation was moved, seconded and, when put to a vote,
unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED That: the application be approved.

84.

51 BELMONT ROAD, UXBRIDGE - 34151/APP/2019/3459 (Agenda Item 11)

Variation to Conditions 1 and 2 of planning application reference
34151/APP/2017/3332 - Change of use from office (Use Class B1) to 14 residential
units (Use Class C3) together with ancillary car parking, cycle storage and waste
and recycling storage (Prior Approval).

Officers presented the report and highlighted the addendum.

Members commented that this was a tidying up application and noted that disabled car
parking spaces had been retained to the rear. It was noted that Recommendation D
had been amended in the addendum to state that ‘If the Legal Agreements have not
been finalised by 18 December 2019, delegated authority be given to the Head of
Planning, Regeneration and Transportation to refuse the application....’

The officer's recommendation was moved, seconded and, when put to a vote,
unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED That: the application be approved.

85.

PACKET BOAT MARINA, PACKET BOAT LANE, COWLEY - 53216/APP/2018/4179
(Agenda ltem 12)

Change of use of 25 existing moorings from leisure to residential use, with
associated works.

Officers presented the report. Members were advised that the proposed development
was considered to be acceptable in principle and with regard to its impact on the
character of the area, green belt, amenity, highways, access, security, living conditions,
trees and landscaping, waste, flooding, noise, air quality, ecology and contamination.
Adequate parking was proposed together with electrical charging points at the site.

Members raised no concerns regarding the application.

Page 5




The officer's recommendation was moved, seconded and, when put to a vote,
unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED That: the application be approved.

ADDENDUM

The meeting, which commenced at 6.00 pm, closed at 7.10 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Liz Penny on 01895 250185. Circulation of these minutes is
to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

The public part of this meeting was filmed live on the Council's YouTube

Channel to increase transparency in decision-making, however these minutes
remain the official and definitive record of proceedings.

Page 6




Agenda Iltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address PARK INN HEATHROW BATH ROAD SIPSON

Development: Alterations to existing main entrance lobby and car park area, recladding,
relocation of existing entrance to 'Orbiter' conference centre with new
entrance canopy, formation of new roof-lights to existing 'Aviator' conference
centre, relocation of existing internal stair and formation of new fire escape,
external planting area, three new windows and beer store to new lounge area

LBH Ref Nos: 195/APP/2019/2658

Drawing Nos: 100 Rev. A
101 Rev. A
001
002 Rev. B
MDL-XX-00-A-003 Rev. C
006 Rev. B
007 Rev. B
010 Rev. B
Design & Access Statement - First issue (Dated August 2019)
011

Date Plans Received: 08/08/2019 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 08/08/2019
Date Application Valid: 08/08/2019
1. SUMMARY

This application proposes to alter the existing main entrance lobby, facade and car park
area, relocate the existing entrance to 'Orbiter' conference centre and create a new
entrance canopy, install new roof-lights to existing 'Aviator' conference centre, relocate the
existing internal stair and erect a new external store. The proposed works are considered
acceptable in principle and with regard to their impact on design, character of the area,
amenity, access, the local highway network and airport safeguarding. Subject to
conditions, the application is recommended for approval.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COMS3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 100, 101 Rev. A,
001, 002 Rev. B, 006 Rev. B, 007 Rev. B, 010 Rev. B, 011, MDL-XX-00-A-003 Rev. C and
shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tRd@pe@mber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

3 com7 Materials (Submission)

Prior to the relevant part of the proposed works, details of the proposed cladding shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the
development shall be constructed in accordance with the approved details and be retained
as such.

Details should include detailed drawings of the cladding that show how it is fixed to the
existing building as well as information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
Policy DMHB 11 of the emerging Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management
Policies with Modifications (March 2019).

4 COMS8 Tree Protection

No site clearance or external construction work shall take place to the approved external
areas until the details have been submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local
Planning Authority with respect to

1. A method statement outlining the sequence of development on the site including
demolition, building works and tree protection measures.

2. Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or
development shall be commenced until these drawings have been approved and the
fencing has been erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum height
of 1.5 metres.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved
details. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

3. Where the arboricultural method statement recommends that the tree protection
measures for a site will be monitored and supervised by an arboricultural consultant at key
stages of the development, records of the site inspections / meetings shall be submitted
to the Local Planning Authority.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th Pagen@ber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
Policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
Policies DMHB 11 and DMHB 14 of the emerging Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 -
Development Management Policies with Modifications (March 2019)

5 COM9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No approved landscape development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall
include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

NB: Landscaping plans shall include pollution absorbing and native planting species.

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

2.b Car Parking Layouts (including demonstration that 3 parking spaces are served by
active electrical charging points, 3 parking spaces are served by passive electrical
charging points and that 4 Blue Badge parking spaces are marked out measuring 2.4
metres x 4.8 metres with 1.2 metres transfer zones to the side and rear of each space)
2.c Hard Surfacing Materials

2.d External Lighting

2.e Other structures (such as furniture)

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 yeatrs.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within the
landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes
seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Schedule for Implementation

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with the
approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13, BE38 and
AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), Policies
DMHB 11, DMHB 14 and DMT 6 of the emerging Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 -
Development Management Policies with Modifications (March 2019) and Policies 5.10 and
5.17 of the London Plan (March 2016)

6 COM10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the Local
Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tRaypEe®mber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



during construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree, hedge or
shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the
new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position
to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a size and
species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in the
first planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a schedule of remedial
works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or
groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority. New planting
should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and
Shrubs'

Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 'Tree work -
Recommendations' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with Policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), Policies DMHB 11 and DMHB 14 of the emerging
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies with Modifications
(March 2019) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
The London Plan - The Spatial Development Strategy for London consolidated with
alterations since 2011 (2016) and national guidance.

A6 Development proposals within the public safety zones around
Heathrow or likely to affect the operation of Heathrow or Northolt
airports

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE1 Development within archaeological priority areas

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tlPageebiber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



3.1

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to

neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

DMAV 1 Safe Operation of Airports

DMHB 7 Archaeological Priority Areas and archaeological Priority Zones

DMHB 11 Design of New Development

DMHB 14 Trees and Landscaping

DMT 1 Managing Transport Impacts

DMT 2 Highways Impacts

DMT 6 Vehicle Parking

LPP 5.10 (2016) Urban Greening

LPP 7.2 (2016) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.8 (2016) Heritage assets and archaeology

3 170 LBH worked applicant in a positive & proactive (Granting)

In dealing with the application the Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We
have made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies from the 'Saved'
UDP 2007, Local Plan Part 1, Supplementary Planning Documents, Planning Briefs and
other informal written guidance, as well as offering a full pre-application advice service, in
order to ensure that the applicant has been given every opportunity to submit an
application which is likely to be considered favourably.

4 125 Consent for the Display of Adverts and llluminated Signs

This permission does not authorise the display of advertisements or signs, separate
consent for which may be required under the Town and Country Planning (Control of
Advertisements) Regulations 1992. [To display an advertisement without the necessary
consent is an offence that can lead to prosecution]. For further information and advice,
contact - Residents Services, 3N/04, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.
01895 250574).

5

The Equality Act 2010 seeks to protect people accessing goods, facilities and services
from discrimination on the basis of a 'protected characteristic', which includes those with
a disability. As part of the Act, service providers are obliged to improve access to and
within the structure of their building, particularly in situations where reasonable adjustment
can be incorporated with relative ease. The Act states that service providers should think
ahead to take steps to address barriers that impede disabled people.

CONSIDERATIONS

Site and Locality

The application relates to the Park Inn Hotel complex on Sipson Road. The hotel is situated
within a 4.8 hectare site, which is bordered to the north and west by the highway of Sipson
Road. To the east is the link road from Junction 4 of the M4 to Heathrow Airport, with the
ground level of this highway set significantly lower than the ground level of the application
site. To the east of the M4 link road is an airport overflow car park which is on a similar
ground level of the application site.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tRdprdhber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Contained within the site is a hotel and conference centre with parking and associated
landscaping set around the building. The main hotel consists of a central section with six
wings and a v-shaped entrance building, with an attached conference centre in the
southeastern corner of the site. The three wings on the western facade have created two
courtyard areas adjacent to the western side elevation, which contains parking areas,
landscaping and an outbuilding.

The external walls of the western facade of the building have exposed brickwork on the
flank walls facing the M4 and grey render and glazing on the elevations facing in towards
the courtyard areas and towards Sipson Road.

An access road to an area of the hotel's car park and the airport overflow car park runs
along the southern and southwestern elevation of the conference centre.

The site is located within the Heathrow Archaeological Priority Zone.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks permission for alterations to the existing main entrance lobby,
facade and car park area, relocation of existing entrance to 'Orbiter' conference centre with
new entrance canopy, formation of new roof-lights to existing 'Aviator' conference centre,
relocation of existing internal stair and formation of new fire escape, external planting area,
three new windows and beer store to new lounge area.

The proposed changes to the main car park would increase the number of parking spaces
from 41 (including 2 accessible spaces) to 55 (including 4 accessible spaces) and create
a pedestrian walkway from the main entrance into the site to the main entrance of the hotel

3.3 Relevant Planning History
195/ADV/2011/21 Park Inn Heathrow Bath Road Sipson
Installation of 1 internally illuminated fascia sign.

Decision: 25-05-2011 Approved

195/ADV/2012/25 Park Inn Heathrow Bath Road Sipson

Installation of an 1 x internally illuminated fascia sign

Decision: 28-05-2012 Approved

195/ADV/2012/28 Park Inn Heathrow Bath Road Sipson

Installation of 1 x internally illuminated fascia sign

Decision: 25-05-2012 Approved

195/APP/2008/3162 Land At Park Inn Heathrow Bath Road Sipson

Installation of a 15.5m high free standing steel clad display structure (Incorporating an internally
illuminated advertisement panel).

Decision: 22-12-2008 Refused Appeal: 08-09-2009 Dismissed

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tlPageeb#er 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



195/APP/2010/2987 Park Inn Heathrow Bath Road Sipson

Replacement entrance canopy and porch and re-cladding of part of existing building.

Decision: 28-02-2011 Approved

195/APP/2012/2253 Park Inn Heathrow Bath Road Sipson

Installation of additional car parking with associated landscaping

Decision: 30-11-2012 Refused

195/APP/2012/805 Park Inn Heathrow Bath Road Sipson

Over-cladding and repair to western facades of existing hotel building.

Decision: 19-06-2012 Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History
None.

Planning Policies and Standards

1.1 Planning law requires that applications for planning permission be determined in
accordance with the development plan, unless material considerations indicate otherwise.

1.2 The Development Plan for the London Borough of Hillingdon currently consists of the
following documents:

The Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (2012)
The Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (2012)
The London Plan - Consolidated With Alterations (2016)

1.3 The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) (2019) is also a material
consideration in planning decisions, as well as relevant supplementary planning
documents and guidance.

Emerging Planning Policies

1.4 Paragraph 48 of the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) 2019 states that
'‘Local Planning Authorities may give weight to relevant policies in emerging plans
according to:

(a) the stage of preparation of the emerging plan (the more advanced its preparation, the
greater the weight that may be given);

(b) the extent to which there are unresolved objections to relevant policies (the less
significant the unresolved objections, the greater the weight that may be given); and

(c) the degree of consistency of the relevant policies in the emerging plan to this
Framework (the closer the policies in the emerging plan to the policies in the Framework,
the greater the weight that may be given).

Draft London Plan (Consolidated with Changes July 2019)

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tRdaprd@ber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



1.5 The GLA consulted upon a draft new London Plan between December 2017 and March
2018 with the intention of replacing the previous versions of the existing London Plan. The
Plan was subject to examination hearings from February to May 2019, and a Consolidated
Draft Plan with amendments was published in July 2019. The Panel of Inspectors
appointed by the Secretary of State issued their report and recommendations to the Mayor
on 8th October.

1.6 The Mayor is currently considering the Panel report and recommendations and is
preparing an 'Intend to Publish' version of the London Plan, which will be sent to the
Secretary of State alongside with a schedule of the panel's recommendation and the
Mayor's response to them. It is envisaged the Intend to 'Publish version' of the Plan will be
sent to the Secretary of State by the end of the year.

1.7 Until the stages outlined above are passed, it seems that in general terms only limited
weight can and should be attached to the new London Plan. Some greater weight at this
stage can be attached to policies which have been found acceptable by the Panel (either
expressly or by no comment being made) or are subject to only minor amendment.
However, anything that remains subject to the Inspector's recommendations can arguably
be said to still attract very limited weight until at least the Mayor has published his report.
The weight will then increase as matters become clearer through the outstanding statutory
steps being completed.

Proposed Submission Local Plan Part 2 with Main Modifications (March 2019

1.8 The Revised Proposed Submission Local Plan Part 2 (LPP2) documents
(Development Management Policies, Site Allocations and Designations and Policies Map
Atlas of Changes) were submitted to the Secretary of State for examination in May 2018.

1.9 The public examination hearing sessions took place over one week in August 2018.
Following the public hearing sessions, the examining Inspector advised the Council in a
Post Hearing Advice Note sent in November 2018 that he considers the LPP2 to be a plan
that could be found sound subject to a number of main modifications.

1.10 The main modifications proposed by the Inspector were agreed by the Leader of the
Council and the Cabinet Member for Planning, Transport and Recycling in March 2019 and
were published for public consultation from 27 March to 8 May 2019.

1.11 The Council received the Inspector's Final Report on 22 October 2019. The Inspector
concluded that, subject the Main Madifications set out in the Appendix to the report, the
Local Plan Part 2 is a sound plan that can be adopted. The examination of the Local Plan is
therefore now complete and the Council is in the process of progressing the Plan for
formal adoption as part of the statutory development plan. This is scheduled for January
2020.

1.12 Taking paragraph 48 of the NPPF into account, the Council's general approach to the
weight that should be afforded to the LPP2 until formal adoption will be that all policies,
including those incorporating the main modifications hold substantial weight. This is due to
the Plan being at the most advanced stage of preparation, the resolution of outstanding
objections through the Inspector's Report and confirmation that the Plan is consistent with
national guidance.

1.13 Notwithstanding the above, the starting point for determining planning applications
remains the adopted policies in the Local Plan: Part 1 Strategic Policies and the Local

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tlPageebdber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Plan:; Part 2 Saved UDP Policies 2012 until the Local Plan Part 2 is formally adopted.
UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

A6 Development proposals within the public safety zones around Heathrow or likely to
affect the operation of Heathrow or Northolt airports

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE1 Development within archaeological priority areas

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

DMAYV 1 Safe Operation of Airports

DMHB 7 Archaeological Priority Areas and archaeological Priority Zones

DMHB 11 Design of New Development
DMHB 14 Trees and Landscaping

DMT 1 Managing Transport Impacts

DMT 2 Highways Impacts

DMT 6 Vehicle Parking

LPP 5.10 (2016) Urban Greening

LPP 7.2 (2016) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.8 (2016) Heritage assets and archaeology

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 1st October 2019
5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- 2nd October 2019
6. Consultations

External Consultees

A total of 16 letters were sent to neighbouring properties, a site notice was erected and the
application was advertised in the local paper. All consultations expired on the 02/10/2019. No
comments from members of the public have been received.

NATIONAL AIR TRAFFIC SERVICES:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tRdaprdmber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



The proposed development has been examined from a technical safeguarding aspect and does not
conflict with our safeguarding criteria. Accordingly, NATS (En Route) Public Limited Company
("NERL") has no safeguarding objection to the proposal.

However, please be aware that this response applies specifically to the above consultation and only
reflects the position of NATS (that is responsible for the management of en route air traffic) based on
the information supplied at the time of this application. This letter does not provide any indication of
the position of any other party, whether they be an airport, airspace user or otherwise. It remains
your responsibility to ensure that all the appropriate consultees are properly consulted.

If any changes are proposed to the information supplied to NATS in regard to this application which
become the basis of a revised, amended or further application for approval, then as a statutory
consultee NERL requires that it be further consulted on any such changes prior to any planning
permission or any consent being granted.

GREATER LONDON ARCHAEOLOGICAL ADVISORY SERVICE:

Thank you for your consultation dated 08 November 2019.

The Greater London Archaeological Advisory Service (GLAAS) gives advice on archaeology and
planning. Our advice follows the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) and the GLAAS
Charter. NPPF section 16 and the Draft London Plan (2017 Policy HC1) make the conservation of
archaeological interest a material planning consideration.

Having considered the proposals with reference to information held in the Greater London Historic
Environment Record and/or made available in connection with this application, | conclude that the
proposal is unlikely to have a significant effect on heritage assets of archaeological interest.

Although within the Heathrow Archaeoogical Priority Zone, the proposed groundworks are too small-
scale to be of concern in this previously developed location.

No further assessment or conditions are therefore necessary.
DEFENCE INFRASTRUCTURE ORGANISATION / MINISTRY OF DEFENCE:
No comment.

HEATHROW AIRPORT LTD:

No comment.

HARMONDSWORTH AND SIPSON RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION:
No comment.

HARLINGTON VILLAGE RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION:

No comment.

LONDON FIRE BRIGADE:

No comment.

HEALTH AND SAFETY EXECUTIVE:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tlPageeb@ber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



No comment.
DENHAM AERODROME:

No comment.

Internal Consultees
ACCESS OFFICER:

| have considered the detail of this planning application and deem there to be no accessibility issues
raised by the proposal. However, the following informative should be attached to any grant of
planning permission: The Equality Act 2010 seeks to protect people accessing goods, facilities and
services from discrimination on the basis of a 'protected characteristic’, which includes those with a
disability. As part of the Act, service providers are obliged to improve access to and within the
structure of their building, particularly in situations where reasonable adjustment can be incorporated
with relative ease. The Act states that service providers should think ahead to take steps to address
barriers that impede disabled people.

TREES AND LANDSCAPING OFFICER:

This site is occupied by a large hotel complex situated to the north-east of the junction of Bath Road
and the M4/Heathrow link road. The north and east boundaries are bounded by Sipson Road. The
main pedestrian entrance to the hotel is set well back from Bath Road and views from the public
realm are well screened by trees, shrubs and the car park. There are no TPO's or Conservation
Area designations affecting the site.

COMMENT

According to the response to Q10 of the planning questionnaire, there are no trees within the area to
be re-developed. Existing trees in the area will be protected in accordance with BS5837: 2005. This
BS was superseded in 2012 and the 2012 version should be referred to.

RECOMMENDATION

No objection subject to pre-commencement condition COM8 and post-commencement conditions
COMQ9 (parts 1,2,4 and 5) and COM10.

HIGHWAYS OFFICER:

Based on the uplift of just 14 spaces 3 should have an active electric vehicle charging point and 3
passive electric vehicle charging point provision. Two of the 4 disabled bays do not have any
hatched markings - this should be provided.

CASE OFFICER COMMENT:

If recommended for approval, a landscaping condition is attached requiring the marking out of
accessible spaces.

HIGHWAYS OFFICER FOLLOW-UP:

The number of car parking spaces at the front of the hotel would increase from 41 to 55, the overall
number of parking spaces at the hotel would increase from 476 to 490. This represents a 3%
increase in the total quantum of parking spaces at the hotel. There are no highway objections to this
application as this increase will have no discernible impact on road safety or the free flow of traffic.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tRdaprdmber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



BUILDING CONTROL OFFICER:

Looking at the proposals the building doesn't appear to be in scope, i.e. it is less than 18m in height
(I measured the maximum to be approx. 15.5m) and it is a hotel, thus is excluded from the
requirements in Regulation 7.

It will still require an application under the building regulations and the cladding will need to be in
accordance with table 12.1 of Approved Document B, regulation 4, however it can be handled in the
usual manner, not needing any further consultation from 3rd parties at this stage.

It is worth noting that they have not actually supplied any information of the cladding material in the
documents you had sent me.

URBAN DESIGN OFFICER:

The proposed alterations to remove the main front entrance canopy and signage and to replace it
with a simpler and less intrusive design would be acceptable and will improve the appearance of the
hotel.

The proposed removal of the conference suite entrance and its repositioning to a more central
location would also be acceptable. The design of the glass canopy would not be intrusive and would
not compete with the principal entrance of the hotel retaining the legibility of the building.

The recladding of the brickwork to the principal elevation would be acceptable in principle. Samples
of materials would need to be agreed along with detailed construction drawings that show how it will
be attached to the facade.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The principle of the site's use as a hotel has been established and the proposed changes
are acceptable in principle.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Policy BE1 of the Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) states that
only in exceptional circumstances will the Local Planning Authority allow development to
take place if it would disturb remains of importance within the Archaeological Priority Areas

Policy DMHB 7 of the emerging Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management
Policies with Modifications (March 2019) states that the Council, as advised by the Greater
London Archaeological Advisory Service, will ensure that sites of archaeological interest
within or, where appropriate, outside, designated areas are not disturbed. If that cannot be
avoided, satisfactory measures must be taken to mitigate the impacts of the proposals
through archaeological fieldwork to investigate and record remains in advance of
development works. This should include proposals for the recording, archiving and
reporting of any archaeological finds.

The application site is located within the Heathrow Archaeological Priority Zone. The
Greater London Archaeological Advisory Service (GLAAS) has provided advice on the
proposal and stated that it is unlikely to have a significant effect on heritage assets of
archaeological interest. The site is previously developed and the proposed groundworks
are of such a small-scale that GLAAS deem there to be no need for further assessment or
conditions.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tlPageeb@er 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Given the above, the proposal is considered to accord with Policy BE1 of the Local Plan:
Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Policy DMHB 7 of the emerging
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies with Modifications
(March 2019).

7.04 Airport safeguarding

Policy A6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that the Local Planning Authority will not grant planning permission for development
likely to interfere with the safe and efficient operation of Heathrow or Northolt Airports.

Policy DMAYV 1 of the emerging Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management
Policies with Modifications (March 2019) states:

A) The Council will support the continued safe operation of Heathrow Airport and RAF
Northolt and will consult with the airport operator on proposals in the safeguarded areas.
Proposals that may be a hazard to aircraft safety will not be permitted.

B) In consultation with the Airport Operator, the Council will ensure that: i) areas included in
Airport Public Safety zones are protected from development which may lead to an increase
in people residing, working or congregating in these zones; and ii) sensitive uses such as
housing, education and hospitals are not located in areas significantly affected by aircraft
noise without acceptable mitigation measures.

The National Air Traffic Services stated no safeguarding objection to the proposed works.
Heathrow Airport Limited and the Defence Infrastructure Organisation were also consulted
but provided no comment. The works proposed are not considered likely to impact on the
safe efficient operation of Heathrow Airport or RAF Northolt. Based on this, the proposal is
considered to accord with Policy A6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) and Policy DMAV 1 of the emerging Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2
- Development Management Policies with Modifications (March 2019).
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that development will not be permitted if the layout and appearance fail to harmonise
with the existing street scene or other features of the area which the Local Planning
Authority considers it desirable to retain or enhance.

Policy DMHB 11 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies
with Modifications (March 2019) states that:

A) All development, including extensions, alterations and new buildings will be required to
be designed to the highest standards and, incorporate principles of good design including:
i) harmonising with the local context by taking into account the surrounding:

- scale of development, considering the height, mass and bulk of adjacent structures;

- building plot sizes and widths, plot coverage and established street patterns;

- building lines and setbacks, rooflines, streetscape rhythm, for example, gaps between
structures and other streetscape elements, such as degree of enclosure;

- architectural composition and quality of detailing;

- local topography, views both from and to the site; and

- impact on neighbouring open spaces and their environment.

i) ensuring the use of high quality building materials and finishes;

iii) ensuring that the internal design and layout of development maximises sustainability and
is adaptable to different activities;

iv) protecting features of positive value within and adjacent to the site, including the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tRdaprd@ber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



safeguarding of heritage assets, designated and un-designated, and their settings; and

v) landscaping and tree planting to protect and enhance amenity, biodiversity and green
infrastructure.

B) Development proposals should not adversely impact on the amenity, daylight and
sunlight of adjacent properties and open space.

C) Development will be required to ensure that the design safeguards the satisfactory re-
development of any adjoining sites which have development potential. In the case of
proposals for major development sites, the Council will expect developers to prepare
master plans and design codes and to agree these with the Council before developing
detailed designs.

D) Development proposals should make sufficient provision for well designed internal and
external storage space for general, recycling and organic waste, with suitable access for
collection. External bins should be located and screened to avoid nuisance and adverse
visual impacts to occupiers and neighbours.

The existing main entrance canopy measures approximately 13 metres in length, 8.5
metres in width and 11.9 metres at its highest point, although the main bulk of the entrance
canopy sits at approximately 5.2 metres in height. The proposed main entrance canopy
would measure approximately 16.8 metres in length, 9.3 metres in width and 6.3 metres in
height. The proposed canopy would therefore represent an increase in scale compared to
the existing structure. The design is considered contemporary and would complement the
redesign of the hotel.

The proposed cladding would utilise aluminium faced rainscreen panels in powder coat
silver and the horizontal ribbon band around windows would utilise a powder coat Graphite
Grey. This is considered to harmonise with the existing building.

The proposed beer store would measure 3.3 metres in depth, 6.2 metres in width and 2.7
metres in height. This is considered to be a subordinate addition and would harmonise with
the existing building.

The proposed fire escape staircase would cover an area of 3.1 metres x 4.2 metres and
would measure 3.75 metres in height. This would be located towards the rear of the main
hotel building and would be considered a subordinate addition.

The proposed external planting area enclosed by 2.5 metre high fence and three new
windows to serve the lounge area would be located in a secluded area of the site. It is not
considered to have a detrimental impact on the appearance of the building.

The relocation of existing 'Orbiter' conference centre entrance is considered acceptable.
The proposed entrance canopy would measure 3.6 metres in depth and would be
positioned 5 metres from ground level. The associated totem sign would measure 1 metre
in width and 2.6 metres in height. These proposed elements are considered acceptable in
terms of design.

A total of 6 roof lights are proposed for the 'Aviator' conference centre. The pyramid roof
lights would measure 1.8 metres in width, 1.8 metres in depth and 1 metre in height. Two
proposed monopitch roof lights would measure 2 metres in width, 4.4 metres in depth and
0.67 metres in height and one proposed monopitch roof light would measure 2.8 metres in
width, 5.4 metres in depth and 0.82 metres in height. These are considered to complement
the function and aesthetic of the Aviator conference centre and are acceptable.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tlPageediber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Based on the above considerations, the proposed development is considered to accord
with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) and Policy DMHB 11 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management
Policies with Modifications (March 2019).

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Policy BE20 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that buildings should be laid out so that adequate daylight and sunlight can penetrate
into and between them and the amenities of existing houses are safeguarded.

Policy BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that planning permission will not be granted for new buildings or extensions which by
reason of their siting, bulk and proximity, would result in a significant loss of residential
amenity.

Policy BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that the design of new buildings should protect the privacy of the occupiers and their
neighbours.

Policy DMHB 11 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies
with Modifications (March 2019) states that:

B) Development proposals should not adversely impact on the amenity, daylight and
sunlight of adjacent properties and open space.

The nearest residential properties are located over 20 metres to the east of the application
site boundary, and further from the locations of the various elements of the proposal. It is
not considered that the proposed works would impact on the amenity, light or privacy of
any neighbouring residents and the proposal is not considered contrary to Policies BE20,
BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) and Policy DMHB 11 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management
Policies with Modifications (March 2019).

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policies AM2 and AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) considers whether the traffic generated by proposed developments is acceptable in
terms of the local highway and junction capacity, traffic flows and conditions of general
highway or pedestrian safety. This is supported by Policies DMT 1 and DMT 2 of the
emerging Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies with
Modifications (March 2019).

Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
requires that new development is only permitted where it is in accordance with the
Council's adopted car parking standards. This is supported by DMT 6 of the emerging
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies with Modifications
(March 2019).

The proposed development would increase the number of spaces within the entrance
parking area from 41 to 55. The overall number of parking spaces at the hotel would
increase from 476 to 490 which represents a 3% increase in the total quantum of parking
spaces at the hotel. As stated by the Council's Highways Officer, this will have no
discernible impact on road safety or the free flow of traffic. Based on the uplift of just 14

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tRdaprthber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.11

7.12

7.13

7.14

7.15

7.16

spaces, 3 parking spaces should have an active electric vehicle charging point and 3
passive electric vehicle charging point provision. If recommended for approval, this will be
secured by condition.

As such, subject to condition, the proposal is considered to accord with Policies AM2, AM7
and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
Policies DMT 1, DMT 2 and DMT 6 of the emerging Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 -
Development Management Policies with Modifications (March 2019).

Urban design, access and security

Please see the 'Impact on the character & appearance of the area’ section of the report.
Disabled access

Policy 7.2 of the London Plan (March 2016) requires that the all new development provides
the highest standards of accessible and inclusive design.

As stated by the Council's Access Officer, the proposal raises no accessibility concerns
and is not considered contrary to Policy 7.2 of the London Plan (March 2016).
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Policy 5.10 of the London Plan (March 2016) states that development proposals should
integrate green infrastructure to contribute to urban greening, including the public realm.

Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that development proposals will be expected to retain and utilise topographical and
landscape features of merit and provide new planting and landscaping wherever it is
appropriate.

Policy DMHB 11 of the emerging Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management
Policies with Maodifications (March 2019) also requires that new development is high quality,
sustainable, adaptable, and harmonises with the local context. Landscaping and tree
planting should also enhance amenity, biodiversity and green infrastructure.

Policy DMHB 14 of the emerging Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management
Policies with Modifications (March 2019) states: A) All developments will be expected to
retain or enhance existing landscaping, trees, biodiversity or other natural features of merit.
B) Development proposals will be required to provide a landscape scheme that includes
hard and soft landscaping appropriate to the character of the area, which supports and
enhances biodiversity and amenity particularly in areas deficient in green infrastructure.

The proposed development will not remove any trees and all existing trees within the
development area should be protected in accordance with BS5837: 2012. Subiject to tree
protection conditions and a landscaping condition, the proposal is considered to accord
with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012), Policies DMHB 11 and DMHB 14 of the emerging Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 -
Development Management Policies with Modifications (March 2019) and Policy 5.10 of the
London Plan (March 2016).

Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tlPageeder 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.17

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

No comments received from members of the public.
Planning obligations

Not applicable.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable.
Other Issues

None.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tRagpe@®ber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable

10. CONCLUSION

In conclusion, the proposed alterations to entrances, facades, car parking and proposed
roof-lights, stairway and external store are considered acceptable in principle and with
regard to their impact on design, character of the area, amenity, access, the local highway
network and airport safeguarding. Subject to conditions, the application is recommended
for approval.

11. Reference Documents

National Planning Policy Framework (June 2019)

The London Plan (March 2016)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

Emerging Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies with
Modifications (March 2019)

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon (December 2008)
Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document (July 2014)

Contact Officer: Michael Briginshaw Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tlPageePdber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



\
y \
! - U
h -

N El Sub Sta oA

! ==s==z------l Ll

2 e N
7 II-.
[ ,
I

Cooling Tower

--0

El'Sub Sta

avodaNaN

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2019 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Park Inn Heathrow
Bath Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 01895 250111

Planning Application Ref:
195/APP/2019/2658

Scale:

1:2,200

Planning Committee:

Major Ppage 25

Date:
December 2019

™ILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address 401 UXBRIDGE ROAD HAYES

Development: Section 73 application (Minor Material Amendment) to vary Condition 2 of
Planning ref: 23799/APP/2017/4648 for the demolition of existing day care
centre and erection of a new primary healthcare facility for two GP surgeries
plus two storey residential scheme above comprising a total of 20 flats (4 x 1-
bed, 14 x 2-bed and 2 x 4-bed), new car parking and all associated external
works and landscaping namely for alterations to the building height, plans,
elevations, layouts and to re-position canopy and hard and soft landscaping

LBH Ref Nos: 23799/APP/2019/2850

Drawing Nos: WMCF-OA-A-B1-M3-0001-ZZ-Sheet - 240(
5500 Rev. P4
5110 Rev. P6
4110 Rev. P2
3230 Rev. P5
3220 Rev. P6
3210 Rev. P6
3200 Rev. P8
2100 Rev. T6
2017/D/232/P/01

Date Plans Received: 28/08/2019 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 24/10/2019
Date Application Valid: 10/09/2019 06/12/2019

04/09/2019
1. SUMMARY

Permission was granted under planning ref: 23799/APP/2017/4648 for the demolition of
existing day care centre and erection of a new primary healthcare facility for two GP
surgeries plus two storey residential scheme above comprising a total of 20 flats (4 x 1-
bed, 14 x 2-bed and 2 x 4-bed), new car parking and all associated external works and
landscaping.

The principle of a GP surgery and 2 floors of residential accommodation has been
established by virtue of the extant permission. This application seeks minor material
amendments to the consented scheme namely:

- to increase the building height by 1m;
- relocation of the entrance canopy; and
- associated alterations to the windows, doors, car parking layout and landscaping.

It is considered that the proposed changes are appropriate within the streetscene. The
proposal does not alter the density of the proposal and continues to provide a good layout
for both the GP facility and the residential units on the upper floors. The proposed
amendments would not have an adverse impact on the living conditions of surrounding
occupiers in terms of over dominance, loss of privacy and loss of daylight/sunlight.

This application is recommended for approval subject to a Deed of Variation to secure this
consent against the original consent.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tRdape@mber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



2. RECOMMENDATION

That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Transportation and
Regeneration to grant planning permission, subject to a Deed of Variation
securing the following:

A) That the Council enter into a Statement of Intent/Legal Agreement under
Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and/or
Section 278 of the Highways Act 1980 (as amended) or other appropriate
legislation to secure the following:

1. Affordable Housing: 100% affordable (Shared Ownership)

2. Highway Works: S278/S38 for required Highways Works

3. Travel Plan: to include £20,000 Bond

4. Agreement to prevent future occupants from applying for car parking permits
within existing and future parking zones/schemes (with the exception of Blue
Badge holders).

5. Construction Training: Training Costs: £2500 for every £1m build cost +
Coordinator Costs: 28/160 x £71,675

6. Project Management & Monitoring Fee: 5% of total cash contributions.

B) That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets
the Councils reasonable costs in preparation of the Section 106 and/or 278
Agreements and any abortive work as a result of the agreement not being
completed.

C) That Officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement and conditions of approval.

D) If the Legal Agreements have not been finalised by 20 March 2020, delegated
authority be given to the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration to
refuse planning permission for the following reason:

'The applicant has failed to provide contributions towards the improvement of
services and facilities as a consequence of demands created by the proposed
development (in respect of affordable housing, highways works, Travel Plan,
parking, construction training or project management). The proposals therefore
conflicts with Policy R17 of the adopted Local Plan and the Councils Planning
Obligations SPG.'

E) That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the
Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration under delegated powers,
subject to completion of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the applicant.

F) That if the application is approved, the following conditions be imposed subject
to changes negotiated by the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration
to issuing the decision:

1 SP0O1 Council Application Standard Paragraph
This authority is given by the issuing of this notice under Regulation 3 of the Town and

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tlPageed@er 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Country Planning General Regulations 1992 and shall enure only for the benefit of the
land.

2 COM3 Time Limit
The development hereby permitted shall be begun before by 28 September 2021.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

3 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers:

5500 Rev. P4

5110 Rev. P6

4110 Rev. P2

3230 Rev. P5

3220 Rev. P6

3210 Rev. P6

3200 Rev. P8

2100 Rev. T6

2017/D/232/P/01 Rev. P2

WMCF-OA-A-B1-M3-0001-ZZ-Sheet - 2400; and shall thereafter be retained/maintained
for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

4 COM5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the following has been
completed in accordance with the specified supporting plans and/or documents:

Design and Access Statement December 2017

Transport Statement December 2017

Arboricultural Impact Survey Ref: 2017/D/232/P/12

BREEAM Pre-Assessment 19th December 2017

Air Quality Assessment December 2017

Sustainability Statement December 2017

Noise Exposure Assessment Report 13092-NEA-01 Preliminary

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

5 RES9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

Prior to the relevant part of the works, a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping
1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),
1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tRaype@®ber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



1l.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage

2.b Cycle Storage (40 spaces)

2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments
2.d Hard Surfacing Materials

2.e External Lighting

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within the
landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes
seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Schedule for Implementation

5. Other
5.a Details of signage within car park

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with the
approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13, BE38 and
AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and 5.17
(refuse storage) of the London Plan (2016).

6 Com7 Materials (Submission)

Prior to above ground works, details of all materials and external surfaces, including
details of balconies shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. Thereafter the development shall be constructed in accordance with the
approved details and be retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7 RES10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan(s) shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the Local
Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged
during (or after) construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying, another tree,
hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would
leave the new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a
position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a size
and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in
the first planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tHPageeBtber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a schedule of
remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or
groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority. New planting
should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and
Shrubs'. Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 'Tree work -
Recommendations' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990.

8 RESS8 Tree Protection/Site Clearance

The development hereby approved, shall be carried out in accordance with the details
agreed under application ref: 23799/APP/2019/75 (08-03-19) unless otherwise agreed in
writing by the local planning authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

9 NONSC Parking Management Strategy

Prior to occupation of the development, a Parking Management Strategy shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The Strategy shall
include details of the operation of the barrier access system, active (4 spaces) and
passive (4 spaces) electric vehicle charging points and a review mechanism for the use
and allocation of parking spaces. Thereatfter, the parking shall be as agreed within the
Parking Management Strategy unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning
Authority.

REASON

To ensure availability and management of parking, in accordance with policies AM2, AM7
and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 Saved UDP Policies (Nov 2012) and policies
6.3 and 6.13 of the London Plan (2016).

10 COM15 Sustainable Water Management

No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a scheme for the
provision of sustainable water management has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate that
sustainable drainage systems (SUDS) have been incorporated into the designs of the
development in accordance with the hierarchy set out in accordance with Policy 5.15 of
the London Plan and will:

i. provide information about the design storm period and intensity, the method employed to
delay and control the surface water discharged from the site and the measures taken to
prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

ii. include a timetable for its implementation; and

iii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development which
shall include the arrangements for adoption by any public authority or statutory undertaker

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tRdape8thber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



and any other arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime.
The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall proceed in accordance with the approved scheme.

REASON

To ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in accordance with
Policy OE8 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
London Plan (2016) Policy 5.12.

11 COM31 Secured by Design

The building(s) shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the Association
of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No building shall be occupied until accreditation has
been achieved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to
consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote the
well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the Local
Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (2016) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

12 NONSC Low Emission Strategy

Prior to above ground works, a low emission strategy has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The Low emissions strategy shall be
aligned with The London Councils 'Air Quality and Planning Guidance'; DEFRA Practice
Guidance 3: Practice guidance on Measures to Encourage the Uptake of Low Emission
Vehicles, February 2009; and Low Emission Strategies: Using the Planning System to
Reduce Transport Emissions, Good Practice Guidance prepared by the Beacons Low
Emission Strategies, June 2008.

REASON

As the application site is within an Air Quality Management Area and to comply with
paragraph 124 of the NPPF, policy 7.14 of the London Plan, and policy DMEI 14 of the
London Borough of Hillingdon Local Plan (part 2).

13 NONSC C02 Reduction

Prior to above ground works, a scheme demonstrating a reduction of 15tC0O2 for 30 years
shall be submitted and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme
should identify a project or projects offsite that aim to achieve a saving of 15tCO2 through
energy efficiency improvements and/or low or zero carbon technology. No occupation of
this development shall occur until identification of the offsite project has been finalised and
agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority. The offsite project must commence
within 1 year of the first occupation of this development unless otherwise agreed in writing
by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON
To ensure the development contributes to the reduction in CO2 in accordance with Policy

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tHPageeBiber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



5.2 of the London Plan.

14 NONSC Zero Carbon Technology

Prior to above ground works, full details of the low and zero carbon technology required to
achieve the onsite savings from the 'Be Green' measures as set out in the Energy
Assessment (XCO2, December 2017) shall be submitted and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. The details shall include location plans of the equipment (air
source heat pump) and the necessary roof plans and elevations showing the inclusion of
(photovoltaic panels). The development must proceed in accordance with the details.

REASON
To ensure the development contributes to the reduction in CO2 in accordance with Policy
5.2 of the London Plan.

15 NONSC Ecology

Prior to above ground works, a scheme for the protection of existing biodiversity features
and the inclusion of enhancement opportunities shall be submitted and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall identify measures to be incorporated
into the building fabric i.e. living walls and roofs, bat and bird boxes) as well enhancement
measures in the landscaping (i.e. nectar rich planting, water features, habitat walls). The
development must proceed in accordance with the approved scheme.

REASON
To ensure the development contributes to the protection and enhancement of biodiversity
in accordance with EM8 of the Local Plan.

16 NONSC Demolition and Construction Management Plan

Prior to above ground works, the applicant shall submit a construction management plan
to the Local Planning Authority for its approval. The plan shall detail:

(i) The phasing of development works

(i) The hours during which development works will occur (please refer to informative 115
for maximum permitted working hours).

(i) A programme to demonstrate that the most valuable or potentially contaminating
materials and fittings can be removed safely and intact for later re-use or processing.
(iv)Measures to prevent mud and dirt tracking onto footways and adjoining roads (including
wheel washing facilities).

(v) Traffic management and access arrangements (vehicular and pedestrian) and parking
provisions for contractors during the development process (including measures to reduce
the numbers of construction vehicles accessing the site during peak hours).

(vi) Measures to reduce the impact of the development on local air quality and dust
through minimising emissions throughout the demolition and construction process.

(vii) The storage of demolition/construction materials on site.

The approved details shall be implemented and maintained throughout the duration of the
demolition and construction process.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies 2012).

17 COM30 Contaminated Land

() The development hereby permitted shall not commence until a scheme to deal with
contamination has been submitted in accordance with the Supplementary Planning

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tRaype8®ber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Guidance on Land Contamination and approved by the Local Planning Authority (LPA).
The scheme shall include all of the following measures unless the LPA dispenses with
any such requirement specifically and in writing:

(a) A desk-top study carried out by a competent person to characterise the site and
provide information on the history of the site/surrounding area and to identify and evaluate
all potential sources of contamination and impacts on land and water and all other
identified receptors relevant to the site;

(b) A site investigation, including where relevant soil, soil gas, surface and groundwater
sampling, together with the results of analysis and risk assessment shall be carried out by
a suitably qualified and accredited consultant/contractor. The report should also clearly
identify all risks, limitations and recommendations for remedial measures to make the site
suitable for the proposed use.

(c) A written method statement providing details of the remediation scheme and how the
completion of the remedial works will be verified shall be agreed in writing with the LPA
prior to commencement.

(ii) If during development or works contamination not addressed in the submitted
remediation scheme is identified, an addendum to the remediation scheme must be
agreed with the LPA prior to implementation; and

(i) All works which form part of the remediation scheme shall be completed and a
verification report submitted to the Council's Environmental Protection Unit before any part
of the development is occupied or brought into use unless the LPA dispenses with any
such requirement specifically and in writing.

REASON

To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and
ecological systems and the development can be carried out safely without unacceptable
risks to workers, neighbours and other offsite receptors in accordance with policy OE11
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

18 OM5 Provision of Bin Stores

Prior to the relevant part of development, details of the on-site waste management,
including details of covered and secure facilities to be provided for the screened storage of
refuse bins within the site have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The site management regime should ensure that waste collection
distances do not exceed a distance of 10m from the highway. No part of the development
shall be occupied until the facilities have been provided in accordance with the approved
details and thereafter the facilities shall be permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure a satisfactory appearance and in the interests of the amenities of the occupiers
and adjoining residents, in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

19 RES22 Parking Allocation

No unit hereby approved shall be occupied until a parking allocation scheme has been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the
parking shall remain allocated for the use of the units in accordance with the approved
scheme and remain under this allocation for the life of the development.

REASON

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tHPageeBaber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



To ensure that an appropriate level of car parking provision is provided on site in
accordance with Policy AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) and Chapter 6 of the London Plan (2016).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
The London Plan - The Spatial Development Strategy for London consolidated with
alterations since 2011 (2016) and national guidance.

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AMS8 Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and
implementation of road construction and traffic management
schemes

AM11 Improvement in facilities and promotion of safety and security at bus

and rail interchanges; use of planning agreements to secure
improvement in public transport services

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through (where
appropriate): -
(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services
(i) Shopmobility schemes
(i) Convenient parking spaces
(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1l Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tRdapr8mber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



OE5
OES8

R10

R17

LPP 5.1
LPP 5.11
LPP 5.12
LPP 5.13
LPP 5.15
LPP 5.3
LPP 5.7
LPP 6.13
LPP 6.3
LPP 6.9
LPP 7.13
LPP 7.14
LPP 7.3
LPP 7.4
LPP 7.5
LPP 7.6
LPP 8.2
LPP 8.3
DMCI 7
DMEI 14
DMEI 2
DMEI 8
DMEI 9
DMH 2
DMH 4
DMH 7
DMHB 11
DMHB 12
DMHB 15
DMHB 16
DMHB 17
DMT 2
DMT 5
DMT 6

3 159

Siting of noise-sensitive developments

Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures
Proposals for new meeting halls and buildings for education, social,
community and health services

Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation
leisure and community facilities

(2016) Climate Change Mitigation

(2016) Green roofs and development site environs

(2016) Flood risk management

(2016) Sustainable drainage

(2016) Water use and supplies

(2016) Sustainable design and construction

(2016) Renewable energy

(2016) Parking

(2016) Assessing effects of development on transport capacity
(2016) Cycling

(2016) Safety, security and resilience to emergency

(2016) Improving air quality

(2016) Designing out crime

(2016) Local character

(2016) Public realm

(2016) Architecture

(2016) Planning obligations

(2016) Community infrastructure levy

Planning Obligations and Community Infrastructure Levy

Air Quality

Reducing Carbon Emissions

Waterside Development

Management of Flood Risk

Housing Mix

Residential Conversions and Redevelopment

Design of New Development
Streets and Public Realm
Planning for Safer Places
Housing Standards
Residential Density
Highways Impacts
Pedestrians and Cyclists
Vehicle Parking

Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2016).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved’) still apply for

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tHPageeBtber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



development control decisions.

4 170 LBH worked applicant in a positive & proactive (Granting)

In dealing with the application the Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We
have made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies from the 'Saved'
UDP 2007, Local Plan Part 1, Supplementary Planning Documents, Planning Briefs and
other informal written guidance, as well as offering a full pre-application advice service, in
order to ensure that the applicant has been given every opportunity to submit an
application which is likely to be considered favourably.

5 172 Section 106 Agreement

You are advised that this permission has been granted subject to a legal agreement under
Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

6 173 Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) (Granting Consent)

Under the terms of the Planning Act 2008 (as amended) and Community Infrastructure
Levy Regulations 2010 (as amended), this development is liable to pay the London
Borough of Hillingdon Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) and the Mayor of London's
Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL). This will be calculated in accordance with the
London Borough of Hillingdon CIL Charging Schedule 2014 and the Mayor of London's CIL
Charging Schedule 2012. Before commencement of works the development parties must
notify the London Borough of Hillingdon of the commencement date for the construction
works (by submitting a Commencement Notice) and assume liability to pay CIL (by
submitting an Assumption of Liability Notice) to the Council at planning@hillingdon.gov.uk.
The Council will then issue a Demand Notice setting out the date and the amount of CIL
that is payable. Failure to submit a valid Assumption of Liability Notice and
Commencement Notice prior to commencement of the development may result in
surcharges being imposed.

The above forms can be found on the planning portal  at:
www.planningportal.gov.uk/planning/applications/howtoapply/whattosubmit/cil

Pre-Commencement Conditions: These conditions are important from a CIL liability
perspective as a scheme will not become CIL liable until all of the pre-commencement
conditions have been discharged/complied with.

7

The applicant is advised that the grant of planning permission only relates to works within
the red line and any works proposed outside of the red line will require a separate planning
application.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The site is situated on the southern side of the Uxbridge Road (A4020) in Hayes between
Church Road (to the west) and the junction with Central Avenue (to the east). The site is
2,966m2 in area and currently comprises a vacant site that is enclosed by hoarding
following the demolition of the former day centre.

Adjacent to the site to the south east is a 4 storey residential block on Addison Way. To the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tRdape8mber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



north west is a further 4 storey residential block on Swift Close to which the additional site
parking belongs. To the rear/south west of the site is a pedestrian footpath with the rear
gardens of two storey properties on Acacia Avenue beyond. The site is just beyond the
northern boundary of the Hayes Village Conservation Area and has a PTAL rating of 3.

The site is located with the developed area as allocated by the Hillingdon Local Plan
(November 2012).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks to make minor material amendments to vary Condition 2 of Planning
ref: 23799/APP/2017/4648 for the demolition of existing day care centre and erection of a
new primary healthcare facility for two GP surgeries plus two storey residential scheme
above comprising a total of 20 flats (4 x 1-bed, 14 x 2-bed and 2 x 4-bed), new car parking
and all associated external works and landscaping.

The changes proposed are as follows:

1. The height of the building would increase by approximately 1m from 11.5m to 12.6m at
its highest. The parapet wall is also increasing from The footprint and scale would, overall,
remain as consented under planning ref: 3799/APP/2017/4648.

2. It is proposed to re-position the entrance canopy and the install a perimeter roof
protection railing. In an email dated 02 December 2019, the agent agreed that the railings
could be collapsible.

3. The proposal includes alterations to the hard and soft landscaping is proposed to
correspond with the reconfigured entrance canopy.

The applicant was advised post submission that Section 73 applications (which this is)
cannot vary the red line on the site location plan agreed under the parent application. Any
changes to the ambulance bay provision outside of the current red line cannot be dealt with
as part of the planning submission. An informative has been added to this effect.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

23799/APP/2017/4648 401 Uxbridge Road Hayes

Demolition of existing day care centre and erection of a new primary healthcare facility for two C
surgeries plus two storey residential scheme above comprising a total of 20 flats (4 x 1-bed, 14
2-bed and 2 x 4-bed), new car parking and all associated external works and landscaping.

Decision: 20-02-2018 Approved

23799/APP/2019/75 401 Uxbridge Road Hayes

Details pursuant to Condition 8 (Site Clearance) of planning ref: 23799/APP/2017/4648 (22/12/1
for demolition of existing day care centre and erection of a new primary healthcare facility for tw
GP surgeries plus two storey residential scheme above comprising a total of 20 flats (4 x 1-bed,
14 x 2-bed and 2 x 4-bed), new car parking and all associated external works and landscaping

Decision: 08-03-2019  Approved

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tHPageeB&er 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



23799/G/96/0962 Former Peter Pan Day Nursery, 401 Uxbridge Road Hayes

Erection of a single storey day centre for adults with learning difficulties (outline application)

Decision: 31-07-1996 Approved

23799/H/97/0052 Former Peter Pan Day Nursery, 401 Uxbridge Road Hayes

Erection of single storey day centre for adults with learning difficulties (involving demolition of
existing building) and provision of new access point to Addison Way

Decision: 27-03-1997 ADH

Comment on Relevant Planning History
The most relevant history is referenced above.

It is noted that since planning permission was granted under ref: 23799/APP/2017/4648
(28-09-18). The site is currently enclosed by construction hoarding.

4, Planning Policies and Standards
Development Plan

1.1 Planning law requires that applications for planning permission be determined in
accordance with the development plan, unless material considerations indicate otherwise.

1.2 The Development Plan for the London Borough of Hillingdon currently consists of the
following documents:

The Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (2012)
The Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (2012)
The London Plan - Consolidated With Alterations (2016)

1.3 The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) (2019) is also a material
consideration in planning decisions, as well as relevant supplementary planning
documents and guidance.

Emerging Planning Policies

1.4 Paragraph 48 of the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) 2019 states that
'‘Local Planning Authorities may give weight to relevant policies in emerging plans
according to:

(a) the stage of preparation of the emerging plan (the more advanced its preparation, the
greater the weight that may be given);

(b) the extent to which there are unresolved objections to relevant policies (the less
significant the unresolved objections, the greater the weight that may be given); and

(c) the degree of consistency of the relevant policies in the emerging plan to this
Framework (the closer the policies in the emerging plan to the policies in the Framework,
the greater the weight that may be given).

Draft London Plan (Consolidated with Changes July 2019)
1.5 The GLA consulted upon a draft new London Plan between December 2017 and March

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tRaype8&ber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



2018 with the intention of replacing the previous versions of the existing London Plan. The
Plan was subject to examination hearings from February to May 2019, and a Consolidated
Draft Plan with amendments was published in July 2019. The Panel of Inspectors
appointed by the Secretary of State issued their report and recommendations to the Mayor
on 8th October.

1.6 The Mayor is currently considering the Panel report and recommendations and is
preparing an 'Intend to Publish' version of the London Plan, which will be sent to the
Secretary of State alongside with a schedule of the panel's recommendation and the
Mayor's response to them. It is envisaged the Intend to 'Publish version' of the Plan will be
sent to the Secretary of State by the end of the year.

1.7 Until the stages outlined above are passed, it seems that in general terms only limited
weight can and should be attached to the new London Plan. Some greater weight at this
stage can be attached to policies which have been found acceptable by the Panel (either
expressly or by no comment being made) or are subject to only minor amendment.
However, anything that remains subject to the Inspector's recommendations can arguably
be said to still attract very limited weight until at least the Mayor has published his report.
The weight will then increase as matters become clearer through the outstanding statutory
steps being completed.

Proposed Submission Local Plan Part 2 with Main Modifications (March 2019

1.8 The Revised Proposed Submission Local Plan Part 2 (LPP2) documents
(Development Management Policies, Site Allocations and Designations and Policies Map
Atlas of Changes) were submitted to the Secretary of State for examination in May 2018.

1.9 The public examination hearing sessions took place over one week in August 2018.
Following the public hearing sessions, the examining Inspector advised the Council in a
Post Hearing Advice Note sent in November 2018 that he considers the LPP2 to be a plan
that could be found sound subject to a number of main modifications.

1.10 The main modifications proposed by the Inspector were agreed by the Leader of the
Council and the Cabinet Member for Planning, Transport and Recycling in March 2019 and
were published for public consultation from 27 March to 8 May 2019.

1.11 The Council received the Inspector's Final Report on 22 October 2019. The Inspector
concluded that, subject the Main Modifications set out in the Appendix to the report, the
Local Plan Part 2 is a sound plan that can be adopted. The examination of the Local Plan is
therefore now complete and the Council is in the process of progressing the Plan for
formal adoption as part of the statutory development plan. This is scheduled for January
2020.

1.12 Taking paragraph 48 of the NPPF into account, the Council's general approach to the
weight that should be afforded to the LPP2 until formal adoption will be that all policies,
including those incorporating the main modifications hold substantial weight. This is due to
the Plan being at the most advanced stage of preparation, the resolution of outstanding
objections through the Inspector's Report and confirmation that the Plan is consistent with
national guidance.

1.13 Notwithstanding the above, the starting point for determining planning applications

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tlPageefitber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



remains the adopted policies in the Local Plan: Part 1 Strategic Policies and the Local
Plan:; Part 2 Saved UDP Policies 2012 until the Local Plan Part 2 is formally adopted.

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1
PT1.EM1
PT1.EM6
PT1.EM8
PT1.EM11
PT1.T1

(2012) Built Environment

(2012) Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation
(2012) Flood Risk Management

(2012) Land, Water, Air and Noise

(2012) Sustainable Waste Management

(2012) Accessible Local Destinations

Part 2 Policies:

AM2

AM7
AMS8

AM11

AM13

AM14
AM15
BE4

BE13
BE18
BE21
BE24
BE38

OE1l

OE3
OES5
OES8

Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and implementation of road
construction and traffic management schemes

Improvement in facilities and promotion of safety and security at bus and rail
interchanges; use of planning agreements to secure improvement in public
transport services

AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people witt
disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

New development and car parking standards.

Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures
Siting of noise-sensitive developments
Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tRdprdhber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



R10

R17

LPP 5.1
LPP 5.11
LPP 5.12
LPP 5.13
LPP 5.15
LPP 5.3
LPP 5.7
LPP 6.13
LPP 6.3
LPP 6.9
LPP 7.13
LPP 7.14
LPP 7.3
LPP 7.4
LPP 7.5
LPP 7.6
LPP 8.2
LPP 8.3
DMCI 7
DMEI 14
DMEI 2
DMEI 8
DMEI 9
DMH 2
DMH 4
DMH 7
DMHB 11
DMHB 12
DMHB 15
DMHB 16
DMHB 17
DMT 2
DMT 5
DMT 6

run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

Proposals for new meeting halls and buildings for education, social, community
and health services

Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

(2016) Climate Change Mitigation

(2016) Green roofs and development site environs
(2016) Flood risk management

(2016) Sustainable drainage

(2016) Water use and supplies

(2016) Sustainable design and construction

(2016) Renewable energy

(2016) Parking

(2016) Assessing effects of development on transport capacity
(2016) Cycling

(2016) Safety, security and resilience to emergency
(2016) Improving air quality

(2016) Designing out crime

(2016) Local character

(2016) Public realm

(2016) Architecture

(2016) Planning obligations

(2016) Community infrastructure levy

Planning Obligations and Community Infrastructure Levy
Air Quality

Reducing Carbon Emissions

Waterside Development

Management of Flood Risk

Housing Mix

Residential Conversions and Redevelopment

Design of New Development
Streets and Public Realm
Planning for Safer Places
Housing Standards
Residential Density
Highways Impacts
Pedestrians and Cyclists
Vehicle Parking

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tlPageefidher 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 23rd October 2019
5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- 23rd October 2019

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tRdaprd®ber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



10th October 2019

6. Consultations
External Consultees

The application was consulted on between 19-09-2019 and 23-10-19. 1 neighbouring objection was
received which is summarised below:

- The proposal severely affects standard of living by affecting direct sunlight, increase of people in
the area which will negatively impact an already disturbing level of crime.

- The proposal will cause people to congregate in the alleyway adjoining the houses on Acacia
Avenue.

STATUTORY CONSULTEE COMMENTS
Historic England (GLAAS)

On the basis of the information provided, we do not consider that it is necessary for this application
to be notified to Historic England's Greater London Archaeological Advisory Service under their
consultation criteria.

Metropolitan Police

The applicant had discussed the proposal in March 2019. This amendment does not change the
advice provided then. Please remind the applicant to follow the advice to achieve SBD, and if they
believe that any amendments will have an impact on SBD/crime risk to consult with me again.

Internal Consultees
Highways Officer

You will be aware that as part of the 2017 planning consent that the Ambulance parking bay was to
be located along Uxbridge Road. As part of this revised submission, the proposed bay is to be
located off Addison way directly adjacent to the site. It appears that the land in question which will
accommodate the ambulance bay is currently used as a turning head for service and delivery
vehicles linked to the nearby residential units. Subject to Swept Path Analysis drawings being
provided showing that this area can still function as such with the inclusion of the bay, | would have
no objections.

Officer comment: The relocation of the ambulance bay has been removed from the proposals.
Access Officer

The accessibility provisions have been reviewed in respect of this Section 73 application, with
particular attention paid to the ambulance parking bay relocation from the main entrance on Oxford
Road to Addison Way. Relocation of this provision would provide patients arriving by ambulance with
a less conspicuous point of entry into the building, thus increasing dignity and privacy of patients
arriving or leaving by ambulance.

Officer comment: The relocation of the ambulance bay has been removed from the proposals.

Trees and Landscaping Officer

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tlPageefdber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



The current layout proposal is very similar to the layout approved under planning ref. 2017/4648 and
the conditions previously recommended still apply (Landscape comments dated 09/01/2018).
Selected existing trees near the proposed car park will be retained. At least 6 new / replacement
trees will be planted along the front boundary, with a further six planted to the rear. Defensible
(planted ) space will be retained in front of the groundfloor windows. The minor amendments include
ancillary plant on the roof which will not affect the landscape layout. RECOMMENDATION No
objection subject to pre-commencement condition RES8 and post-commencement RES9 (parts
1,2,3,4,5 and 6) and RES10.

Urban Design Officer

No objection to the proposed amendments provided the applicant agrees to a collapsible railing
system which is currently sited along the perimeter of the roof.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The principle of development as a residential use has been established by virtue of
planning ref: 23799/APP/2017/4648 (28-09-18).
7.02 Density of the proposed development

There is no change proposed to the uses on site of the mix of units proposed. The density
of the development remains 67.5 units per hectare as approved under planning ref:
23799/APP/2017/4648 (28-09-18).

Unit Mix

The proposed unit mix remains as 4 x 1-bed, 14 x 2-bed and 2 x 4-bed as approved under
planning ref: 23799/APP/2017/4648 (28-09-18).
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable as this site does not lie within a conservation area nor are there listed
buildings within the vicinity of the site.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

The overall height of the building would be approximately 12.6m, safeguarding restrictions
do not apply to this development.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

The site is not located within or close to the Green Belt, as such there are no Green Belt
issues relating to this application.
7.06 Environmental Impact

Not applicable to this development as it relates to the the redevelopment of an existing
building.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two (November 2012) states that new
development will not be permitted if the layout and appearance fail to harmonise with the
existing street scene or other features of the area which the local planning authority
considers it desirable to retain or enhance. Policy BE18 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two (November 2012) notes that designs within footway frontages should ensure that
windows overlook pedestrian spaces and pedestrian safety is enhanced and effective
policing is not prejudiced.

Emerging Policy DMHB 11 of the Local Plan: Part Two (2019) requires all new
development to be designed to the highest standards and incorporate principles of good
design by ensuring the proposal makes use of high quality building materials and finishes.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tRdaprdmber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



The key changes proposed is a change to the position of the external canopy and
alterations to windows and doors to follow the layout of the consented plans. The proposal
overall follows the rhythm of fenestration that was previously consented.

At roof level, the proposal seeks to provide ventilation extraction. The ventilation extracts
would be approx. 1.0m high and would be sited in the middle of the flat roof. The proposed
ventilation, due to its central position along a flat roof, would not be visible from ground
level.

Following the comments made by the design officer with regards to the proposed railings
at roof level, the agent confirmed in an email that a drop-down roof edge protection railing
system is being considered to minimise the visual impact of the proposed railings on the
streetscene, the details of which will be secured by way of a condition. Overall the
alterations would be very similar to the previously consented proposal and on this basis,
the development is considered acceptable.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Policy BE20 of the Local Plan: Part Two (November 2012) notes buildings should be laid
out so that adequate daylight and sunlight can penetrate into and between them and the
amenities are safeguarded.

Policy BE21 of the Local Plan: Part Two (November 2012) notes planning permission will
not be granted for extensions which by reason of their siting, bulk and proximity would
result in a significant loss of residential amenity.

Policy OE1 of the Local Plan: Part Two (November 2012) notes that permission will not
normally be granted for uses and associated structures which are or likely to become
detrimental to the character or amenities of surrounding properties or the area generally.

Policy DMHB 11(B) of the Local Plan: Part Two (2019) requires development proposals to
not adversely impact on the amenity, daylight and sunlight of adjacent properties and open
space.

Policy DMHB 11 (C) of the Local Plan: Part Two (2019) requires developments to ensure
that the design safeguards the satisfactory re-development of any adjoining sites which
have development potential.

As previously approved, the proposed proposed residential units would be located in

excess of 15m from the adjacent properties to the south east and north west and over 21m

from properties to the south west on Acacia Avenue. The proposal would not result in a

loss of daylight or sunlight, loss of privacy or any additional overbearing impact on

neighbouring properties in accordance with policies BE20 and BE21 of the Hillingdon Local

Plan (November 2012) and Emerging Policy DMHB 11 of the Local Plan: Part Two (2019).
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The overall layout of the proposal remains as approved under 23799/APP/2017/4648 (28-
09-18). It is not considered that the minor material amendments proposed under this
application would result in harm to the living conditions of future occupiers.

7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policies AM7 and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) are concerned with traffic generation, road capacity, onsite parking and
access to public transport.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tlPageefitber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



The car parking arrangements are the same as the previously consented scheme, albeit
the layout of car parking has changed slightly, however this does not result in the loss of
any car parking on site.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

Urban Design
Please refer to 07.07 of this report.
Security

The Metropolitan Police's Secure by Design Officer has reviewed the application and
raises no objections subject to the development adhering to the security principles of
Secured by Design and to this end, recommends a condition. This forms part of the officer
recommendation.

7.12 Disabled access

The proposal seeks to provide a policy compliant level of accessible housing and car
parking as consented under application ref: 23799/APP/2017/4648 (28-09-18)
7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

All of the 20 units are proposed to be for shared ownership sale as previously approved
under application ref: 23799/APP/2017/4648 (28-09-18). The proposal is an ‘enabling
development' whereby the 20 shared ownership units being built will finance the build costs
of the ground floor GP surgeries. The previous officer report noted there is an identified
shortfall of GPs in this area and this shortfall is more acute due to the opening of Grassy
Meadows Extra Care Sheltered Housing scheme in July 2018. It is understood the
circumstances have not changed and on this basis the proposal is considered acceptable.
The details of the provision of affordable housing will be secured under the Statement of
Intent.
7.14 Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Saved policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan advises that new development should retain
topographical and landscape features of merit and that new planting and landscaping
should be provided wherever it is appropriate.

The Trees and Landscaping Officer has commented on the application noting that the
proposal is very similar to the application approved under planning ref:
23799/APP/2017/4648 and the conditions previously recommended still apply (Landscape
comments dated 09/01/2018). Selected existing trees near the proposed car park will be
retained. At least 6 new / replacement trees will be planted along the front boundary, with a
further six planted to the rear. Defensible (planted ) space will be retained in front of the
groundfloor windows. The minor amendments include ancillary plant on the roof which will
not affect the landscape layout. The proposed amendments accord with Policy BE38 of the
Local Plan: Part Two (November 2012) and Emerging Policy DMHB 14 of the Local Plan:
Part Two (2019).
7.15 Sustainable waste management

The waste arrangements remain as per the approved scheme under planning ref:
23799/APP/2017/4648.
7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

The Sustainability Officer has reviewed this application and notes there are no comments
to make as it appears to follow the sustainability measures approved under application ref:
23799/APP/2017/4648.

7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tRdaprdmber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



No objections were raised to the application under planning ref: 23799/APP/2017/4648
subject to a condition. The condition is attached to this consent to ensure appropriate
drainage is provided on site.

7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

The condition secured under planning ref: 23799/APP/2017/4648 is attached which
requires appropriate air quality mitigation to be designed into the proposal is carried forward
under this application.

7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

One objection was raised to this application which is addressed in the main body of the
report.
7.20 Planning Obligations

Policy R17 seeks to supplement the provision of recreational open space and other
community, social and educational facilities through planning obligations. The applicant has
agreed to a full range of planning obligations required to offset the impact of the
development. A contribution can also be secured in respect of project management and
monitoring.

The following planning obligations were agreed wunder application ref:
23799/APP/2017/4648. These obligations are therefore carried forward under this
application:

1. Affordable Housing: 100% affordable (Shared Ownership)

2. Highway Works: S278/S38 for required Highways Works

3. Travel Plan: to include £20,000 Bond

4. Agreement to prevent future occupants from applying for car parking permits (with the
exception of Blue Badge holders).

5. Construction Training: Training Costs: £2500 for every £1m build cost + Coordinator
Costs: 28/160 x £71,675

6. Project Management & Monitoring Fee: 5% of total cash contributions.

The applicant has agreed to these proposed Heads of Terms, which are to be secured by
way of a Statement of Intent or a S106 Agreement. Overall, it is considered that the level of
planning benefits sought is adequate and commensurate with the scale and nature of the
proposed development, in compliance with Policy R17 of the Hillingdon Local Plan
(November 2012).

In addition to S106 contributions the Council has recently adopted its own Community
Infrastructure Levy (CIL) with a charge of £95 per square metre of gross internal floor area
for the residential elements. This application is CIL liable with respect to new floorspace
being created.

In addition to the London Borough of Hillingdon CIL, the Mayor of London's Community
Infrastructure Levy (CIL) has introduced a charging system within Hillingdon of £35 per
square metre of gross internal floor area to be paid to the GLA to go towards the funding of
Crossrail. This application is CIL liable with respect to new floorspace being created.

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
7.22 Other Issues

No other issues identified.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tlPageef@er 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tRdaprd@ber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable.

10. CONCLUSION

This application seeks minor material amendments to a previously consented scheme.
The proposed land use, footprint and scale, car parking and landscaping is proposed to
remain similar the consented proposal.

The key changes under this application include a change in the position to the entrance
canopy, a modest increase in height of the building. There are no objections to the
proposed amendments. The development would continue to provide appropriate mix of
uses, scale and built form that will enhance the locality. The application is therefore
recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
Emerging Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 Site Allocations and Designations
Emerging Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 Development Management Policies
Emerging Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 Policies Map

London Plan (March 2016)

National Planning Policy Framework

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Accessible Hillingdon

Contact Officer: Zenab Haji-Ismalil Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tHPageehtber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2019 Ordnance Survey
100019283

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 01895 250111

Site Address:
401 Uxbridge Road
Hayes
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
23799/APP/2019/2850 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Major page 51 |December 2019

™ILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address LAND TO THE REAR OF 2-24 HORTON ROAD YIEWSLEY

Development: Deed of Variation to Section 106 Schedule 1 (Affordable Housing)associated
with planning permission ref: 71582/APP/2016/4582, dated 31-08-17 (as
varied under DoV ref: 71582/APP/2018/2871 dated 17/7/19) (Demolition of
existing buildings and redevelopment to provide 86 residential units in three
buildings of 4-6 storeys with private balconies together with one three-bed
dwelling, Class A1/A2 or A3 unit, associated car parking at basement and
surface level, cycle parking, communal amenity areas, landscaping, improved
access and relocated sub-station) to change the tenure of the approved
dwellings to a 100% affordable development.

LBH Ref Nos: 71582/APP/2019/2584

Drawing Nos: 15344-VT50C Affordable Housing Plar
15.214/D01 Rev A Location Plar

Date Plans Received: 02/08/2019 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 30/08/2019
1. SUMMARY

The proposal is for a Deed of Variation to Schedule 1 (Affordable Housing) of the Section
106 associated with planning permission ref: 71582/APP/2016/4582, dated 31-08-17, for
the demolition of existing buildings and redevelopment to provide 86 residential units in
three buildings of 4-6 storeys with private balconies together with one three-bed dwelling,
Class A1/A2 or A3 unit, associated car parking at basement and surface level, cycle
parking, communal amenity areas, landscaping, improved access and relocated sub-
station. The approved development secured 87 units in total.

The Affordable Housing provision within the development would be increased from eight
Shared Ownership units and one Affordable Rented house to 22 Affordable Rented units
and 65 Shared Ownership units, providing a 100% Affordable Housing development.

The proposed change in Affordable Housing provision from 10% to 100% of the approved
87 residential unit development is acceptable and complies with Policy H2 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012) and Policy 3.12 of the London
Plan (2016).

Therefore the proposed Deed of Variation to Schedule 1 (Affordable Housing) of the
Section 106 associated with planning permission ref: 71582/APP/2016/4582, dated 31-08-
17 (as varied under planning ref: 71582/APP/2018/2871 dated 17/7/19), is recommended
for approval.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL, subject to the following:

1.That the Council enter a Deed of Variation with the applicants under Section 106
of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) or other appropriate
legislation to secure:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tRdapré&@ber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



(i) Amendment of Schedule 1 to increase the number of affordable units from 9 to
86 units (100%) comprising the following mix:

- Block A

20 x one-bed Affordable Rented

1 x two-bed Affordable Rented

- Block B
20 x one-bed Shared Ownership
16 x two-bed Shared Ownership

-Block C
17 x one-bed Shared Ownership
12 x two-bed Shared Ownership

-Block D
1 three-bed house Affordable Rented

And any variation required to the legal agreement which accompanied the S73
consent ref: 71582/APP/2018/2871 dated 17/7/19.

2. That the applicant meets the council's reasonable costs in the preparation of
the deed of variation and any abortive work as a result of the deed not being
completed.

3. That Officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the amended terms for the
Affordable Housing Schedule in the Deed of Variation.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site currently contains industrial buildings and associated hard standing
and car parking and is surrounded by a combination of residential and industrial buildings.

45-50 Otter Way is located north-east of the site with 15-44 Otter Way to the east. To the
south, the site fronts the Grand Union Canal, a site of Metropolitan Importance for Nature
Conservation, with the mainline railway on the other side.

Vehicular and pedestrian access to the site is provided via the Bignell House/Horton
Parade access which is mainly commercial. The site has a PTAL rating of 3. West
Drayton Station is planned as a stop on the Crossrail route development. It is anticipated
that this will improve the site's current PTAL rating from a 3 to a 4.

The site is located within the Yiewsley/West Drayton Major Town Centre, as identified in
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), but outside both
the primary and secondary shopping areas. The site does not fall within an Archaeological
Priority Area and there are no Conservation Areas or Listed Buildings within the vicinity.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission ref: 71582/APP/2016/4582 was approved in August 2017 for the
demolition of existing buildings and redevelopment to provide 86 residential units in three

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tHPageebaber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



buildings of 4-6 storeys with private balconies together with one three-bed dwelling, Class
Al1/A2 or A3 unit, associated car parking at basement and surface level, cycle parking,
communal amenity areas, landscaping, improved access and relocated sub-station. The
approved development secured 87 units in total.

This proposal is for a Deed of Variation to Schedule 1 (Affordable Housing) of the Section
106 associated with the planning permission.

Schedule 1 of the S106 Legal Agreement required nine units (14% of habitable rooms) to
be provided as Affordable Housing, comprising of:

- Eight two-bed Shared Ownership flats; and
- The three-bed house as Affordable Rented

The applicant seeks to change the tenure of all the approved 86 dwellings to provide a
100% affordable development.

The proposed Affordable Housing mix comprises of:

- Block A
20 x one-bed Affordable Rented
1 x two-bed Affordable Rented

- Block B
20 x one-bed Shared Ownership
16 x two-bed Shared Ownership

- Block C
17 x one-bed Shared Ownership
12 x two-bed Shared Ownership

- Block D
1 three-bed house Affordable Rented

The proposal would therefore result in 22 Affordable Rented units and 65 Shared
Ownership units, a total of 87 Affordable Housing units (100% of the development).

It should be noted that the original planning permission was varied under planning ref:
71582/APP/2018/2871 dated 17/7/19, but the affordable housing schedule was secured
under the original legal agreement, therefore this application seeks only to amend the
secured affordable housing.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

71582/APP/2016/4582 Land Rear Of 2-24 Horton Road Yiewsley

Demolition of existing buildings and redevelopment to provide 86 residential units in three
buildings of 4-6 storeys with private balconies together with one three-bed dwelling, Class A1/A:
or A3 unit, associated car parking at basement and surface level, cycle parking, communal
amenity areas, landscaping, improved access and relocated sub-station.

Decision: 10-05-2017 Approved

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tRdapré&mber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



71582/APP/2018/2871 Land Rear Of 2-24 Horton Road Yiewsley

Variation of Condition 2 (approved plans) of planning permission ref: 71582/APP/2016/4582, da
31/08/2017 (Demolition of existing buildings and redevelopment to provide 86 residential units ir
three buildings of 4-6 storeys with private balconies together with one three-bed dwelling, Class
A1/A2 or A3 unit, associated car parking at basement and surface level, cycle parking, commun
amenity areas, landscaping, improved access and relocated sub-station) for improved fire safet)
circulation and ventilation, alterations to sub-station and cycle store, revised feature brick work
and increase in building height.

Decision: 14-11-2018 Approved

Comment on Planning History

4, Planning Policies and Standards
Development Plan

1.1 Planning law requires that applications for planning permission be determined in
accordance with the development plan, unless material considerations indicate otherwise.

1.2 The Development Plan for the London Borough of Hillingdon currently consists of the
following documents:

The Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (2012)
The Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (2012)
The London Plan - Consolidated With Alterations (2016)

1.3 The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) (2019) is also a material
consideration in planning decisions, as well as relevant supplementary planning
documents and guidance.

Emerging Planning Policies

1.4 Paragraph 48 of the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) 2019 states that
'‘Local Planning Authorities may give weight to relevant policies in emerging plans
according to:

(a) the stage of preparation of the emerging plan (the more advanced its preparation, the
greater the weight that may be given);

(b) the extent to which there are unresolved objections to relevant policies (the less
significant the unresolved objections, the greater the weight that may be given); and

(c) the degree of consistency of the relevant policies in the emerging plan to this
Framework (the closer the policies in the emerging plan to the policies in the Framework,
the greater the weight that may be given).

Draft London Plan (Consolidated with Changes July 2019)

1.5 The GLA consulted upon a draft new London Plan between December 2017 and March
2018 with the intention of replacing the previous versions of the existing London Plan. The
Plan was subject to examination hearings from February to May 2019, and a Consolidated
Draft Plan with amendments was published in July 2019. The Panel of Inspectors
appointed by the Secretary of State issued their report and recommendations to the Mayor

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tHPageehtber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



on 8th October.

1.6 The Mayor is currently considering the Panel report and recommendations and is
preparing an ‘Intend to Publish' version of the London Plan, which will be sent to the
Secretary of State alongside with a schedule of the panel's recommendation and the
Mayor's response to them. It is envisaged the Intend to 'Publish version' of the Plan will be
sent to the Secretary of State by the end of the year.

1.7 Until the stages outlined above are passed, it seems that in general terms only limited
weight can and should be attached to the new London Plan. Some greater weight at this
stage can be attached to policies which have been found acceptable by the Panel (either
expressly or by no comment being made) or are subject to only minor amendment.
However, anything that remains subject to the Inspector's recommendations can arguably
be said to still attract very limited weight until at least the Mayor has published his report.
The weight will then increase as matters become clearer through the outstanding statutory
steps being completed.

Proposed Submission Local Plan Part 2 with Main Modifications (March 2019

1.8 The Revised Proposed Submission Local Plan Part 2 (LPP2) documents
(Development Management Policies, Site Allocations and Designations and Policies Map
Atlas of Changes) were submitted to the Secretary of State for examination in May 2018.

1.9 The public examination hearing sessions took place over one week in August 2018.
Following the public hearing sessions, the examining Inspector advised the Council in a
Post Hearing Advice Note sent in November 2018 that he considers the LPP2 to be a plan
that could be found sound subject to a number of main modifications.

1.10 The main modifications proposed by the Inspector were agreed by the Leader of the
Council and the Cabinet Member for Planning, Transport and Recycling in March 2019 and
were published for public consultation from 27 March to 8 May 2019.

1.11 The Council received the Inspector's Final Report on 22 October 2019. The Inspector
concluded that, subject the Main Modifications set out in the Appendix to the report, the
Local Plan Part 2 is a sound plan that can be adopted. The examination of the Local Plan is
therefore now complete and the Council is in the process of progressing the Plan for
formal adoption as part of the statutory development plan. This is scheduled for January
2020.

1.12 Taking paragraph 48 of the NPPF into account, the Council's general approach to the
weight that should be afforded to the LPP2 until formal adoption will be that all policies,
including those incorporating the main modifications hold substantial weight. This is due to
the Plan being at the most advanced stage of preparation, the resolution of outstanding
objections through the Inspector's Report and confirmation that the Plan is consistent with
national guidance.

1.13 Notwithstanding the above, the starting point for determining planning applications
remains the adopted policies in the Local Plan: Part 1 Strategic Policies and the Local
Plan:; Part 2 Saved UDP Policies 2012 until the Local Plan Part 2 is formally adopted.

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tRdapré&Mmber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.H2 (2012) Affordable Housing

Part 2 Policies:

LPP 3.12 (2016) Negotiating affordable housing on individual private residential and mixed-
use schemes

DMH 7
5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 29th November 2019

5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees
A site notice was displayed on site. No responses were received.

Internal Consultees

Section 106 Officer:
the Modification of S106 Obligations application refers to changing the Affordable Housing
provision from 9 units (10%) to 87 units (100%). Accordingly | have no objections.

Planning Policy Team:
No Objection. The Mayor of London's Affordable housing SPG (2017) outlines the following
Paragraph 2.42:

To incentivise schemes that are largely or entirely affordable, those that propose 75 per cent
affordable housing or more as defined by the NPPF may be considered under the Fast Track Route
whatever their tenure mix, as long as the tenure and other relevant standards are supported by the
LPA.

Both Shared Ownership and London Affordable Rent are affordable housing tenures supported by
the London Borough of Hillingdon.

Therefore an FVA is not required, despite being a different tenure split than 70:30.

Officer comments:
The Agent has confirmed that the affordable rent proposed is the London Affordable Rent.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Not applicable to this application. The principle of development has been accepted through
the granting of planning permission for the scheme (application ref:
71582/APP/2016/4582).

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application. No changes are proposed which would impact on the
density of the approved development.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tHPageeh@er 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

7.08

7.09

7.10

7.11

7.12

7.13

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
Environmental Impact

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Not applicable to this application. No changes are proposed which would impact on the
character or appearance of the area.
Impact on neighbours

Not applicable to this application. No changes are proposed which would impact on
residential amenity.
Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application. No changes are proposed which would impact on
residential amenity.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Not applicable to this application. No changes are proposed which would impact on traffic,
parking or pedestrian safety.
Urban design, access and security

Not applicable to this application. No changes are proposed which would impact on urban
design, access and security.
Disabled access

Not applicable to this application. No changes are proposed which would impact on
accessibility.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Policy H2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
states that 35% of all new residential units in the borough should be delivered as affordable
housing. Subject to the provision of robust evidence, the Council will adopt a degree of
flexibility in its application of Policy H2 to take account of tenure needs in different parts of
the borough as well as the viability of schemes.

Policy DMH 7 of the emerging Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Development Management
Policies With Modifications (March 2019) states that developments providing 10 or more
units will be required to maximise the delivery of on-site affordable housing, and that a
minimum of 35% of new homes on these sites should be delivered as affordable housing.

Policy 3.12 of the London Plan (2016) states that the maximum reasonable amount of
affordable housing should be sought, having regard to (amongst others) current and future
requirements for affordable housing at local and regional levels, the size and type of
affordable housing needed in particular locations and the specific circumstances of
individual sites.

This application seeks to change the number of Affordable Housing from nine units (10%),
approved as part of the Section 106 Legal Agreement for Planning Permission ref:
71582/APP/2016/4582, dated 31-08-17, to 87 units, resulting in a 100% Affordable
residential development.The proposed tenure would comprise of 22 Affordable Rented

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tRdapré&@ber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.14

7.15

7.16

7.17

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

units and 65 Shared Ownership units.

The Council's Policy Team and the Council's Section 106 Officer have raised no objection
to the proposed increase in Affordable Housing within the site. Whilst the proposed tenure
mix would not be 70:30 split, Paragraph 2.42 of the Mayor of London's Affordable Housing
SPG (2017) states that schemes of 75% affordable housing or more (as defined by the
NPPF) may be considered under the Fast Track Route whatever their tenure mix, as long
as the tenure and other relevant standards are supported by the Local Planning Authority;
this is supported by Policy H6 of the Draft London Plan. Both Shared Ownership and
London Affordable Rent are affordable housing tenures supported by the London Borough
of Hillingdon and therefore, despite being a different tenure split than 70:30, a Financial
Viability Assessment is not required in this instance.

Therefore the proposed change in Affordable Housing provision from 10% to 100% of the
approved 87 residential unit development is considered to be acceptable and is in
accordance with Policy H2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies
(November 2012) and Policy 3.12 of the London Plan (2016).

The change in Affordable Housing provision within the development shall be dealt with
through a Deed of Variation to Schedule 1 (Affordable Housing) of the Section 106 Legal
Agreement for Planning Permission ref: 71582/APP/2016/4582, dated 31-08-17.

Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable to this application. No changes are proposed which would impact on trees,
landscaping and ecology.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application. No changes are proposed which would impact on refuse
provision.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application. No changes are proposed which would impact on
renewable energy and sustainability.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application. No changes are proposed which would impact on
flooding or drainage issues.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application. No changes are proposed which would impact on noise
or air quality.
Comments on Public Consultations

Not applicable to this application.
Planning obligations

The alteration proposed to the Affordable Housing planning obligation secured under
Schedule 1 of the Section 106 Legal Agreement for planning permission ref:
71582/APP/2016/4582, dated 31-08-17, has been discussed in Section 7.13 of this report.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

None

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tHPageefitber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tRdpréhber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposal is for a Deed of Variation to Schedule 1 (Affordable Housing) of the Section
106 associated with planning permission ref: 71582/APP/2016/4582, dated 31-08-17, for
the demolition of existing buildings and redevelopment to provide 86 residential units in
three buildings of 4-6 storeys with private balconies together with one three-bed dwelling,
Class A1/A2 or A3 unit, associated car parking at basement and surface level, cycle
parking, communal amenity areas, landscaping, improved access and relocated sub-
station (87 units in total).

The Affordable Housing provision within the development would be increased from eight
Shared Ownership units and one Affordable Rented house to 22 Affordable Rented units
and 65 Shared Ownership units, providing a 100% Affordable Housing development.

The proposed change in Affordable Housing provision from 10% to 100% of the approved
87 residential unit development is acceptable and complies with Policy H2 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012) and Policy 3.12 of the London
Plan (2016).

Therefore the proposed Deed of Variation to Schedule 1 (Affordable Housing) of the
Section 106 associated with planning permission ref. 71582/APP/2016/4582, dated 31-08-
17, is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
The London Plan (March 2016)

National Planning Policy Framework (February 2019)

SPD 'Planning Obligations' July 2014

Contact Officer: Katherine Mills Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tHPageefitber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



~~. ArtWood 7 |
. Apartments

N
©

1t0 6
Deen Court

Yiewsley
Elea!(th
~__ « Centre l

14
4

- - -Shelter
-

I

| [76 to 81 182 to 87

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2019 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:
Land to the Rear of 2 -

West Drayton

24 Horton Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 01895 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
71582/APP/2019/2584 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Major page 63 |December 2019

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9

Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address SITE ENCLOSED BY BENTINCK ROAD & TAVISTOCK ROAD TAVISTOCK
ROAD YIEWSLEY

Development: Deed of Variation to amend Schedule 6 of the Section 106 Agreement dated
20 December 2015 relating to planning ref: 45200/APP/2017/327 at Former
Padcroft Works

LBH Ref Nos: 45200/APP/2018/4447

Drawing Nos:

Date Plans Received: 21/12/2018 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 04/10/2019
1. SUMMARY

The proposal is for a Deed of Variation to Clause 4.1 (Affordable Housing) of the Section
73 Deed of Variation associated with planning permission ref: 45200/APP/2017/327 dated
12-10-17, for the Variation of condition 2 (Accordance with approved plans) of planning
permission ref: 45200/APP/2016/3886 dated 25-01-2017: Variation of conditions 2
(Accordance with approved plans), 15 (Pedestrian Link) and 23 (Car Parking Stackers) of
planning permission ref: 45200/APP/2014/3638 dated 10-12-2015: Demolition of all
existing buildings on the site enclosed by Bentinck Road and Tavistock Road (as shown
outlined in red on the submitted application site plan) including Globe House, Globe Court,
Padcroft Works, the former Dairy Crest dairy and TiGi Warehouse and comprehensive
redevelopment to provide three buildings rising from three to eight storeys comprising 308
residential units, 175 sgm of Class B1 floorspace, public and private amenity space, hard
and soft landscaping and lower ground floor parking space for 293 vehicles, to allow the
addition of 7 residential units within the approved floorspace.

The agreement under planning ref. 45200/APP/2017/327 secured 315 units on the
Padcroft site, of these, 48 units as affordable housing (29 affordable rent and 19
intermediate units). This application has been made by the approved Registered Provider
who will own and manage 47 of the 48 affordable units. The developer would deliver the
remaining 1 unit in a later block.

The Affordable Rent provision within the development would increase so the development
provides 30 affordable rent units and 18 intermediate. The proposed change in Affordable
Housing provision mix from 19 intermediate units and 29 affordable rent to 18 intermediate
units and 30 affordable rent units is acceptable. Therefore the proposed Deed of Variation
to Clause 4.1 (Affordable Housing) of the Section 106 associated with planning permission
ref: 45200/APP/2017/327, dated 12-10-17, is recommended for approval.

2. RECOMMENDATION

That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Transportation and
Regeneration to grant permission, subject to the following:

1. That the Council enter a Deed of Variation with the applicants under Section 106
of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) or other appropriate
legislation to secure:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tRdaprémber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



(i) Amendment Clause 4.1 (Affordable Housing) to amend the tenure mix from 29
affordable rented units and 19 intermediate units to 30 affordable rented units and
18 intermediate units.

2. That the applicant meets the council's reasonable costs in the preparation of
the deed of variation and any abortive work as a result of the deed not being
completed.

3. That Officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the amended terms for the
Affordable Housing Schedule in the Deed of Variation.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The site is situated towards the south side of Yiewsley in Hillingdon, West London. It is
located on the north side of High Street Yiewsley. The site is currently being built in
accordance with the consent for redevelopment of the site.

The site sits immediately behind the High Street, which is a mixture of three and four storey
traditional buildings with dormers and pitched roofs. These are retail and small scale
commercial at ground floor with residential and further commercial units above.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposal seeks to amend the tenure mix so the affordable housing units from 29
affordable rented units and 19 intermediate units to 30 affordable rented units and 18
intermediate units.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

45200/APP/2012/3082 Padcroft Works Tavistock Road Yiewsley

Comprehensive redevelopment of site to provide three buildings of part 7 storeys and part 5
storeys comprising 208 residential units, 190 sq.m (approx) of Use Class B1 floorspace with
associated public and private amenity space, hard and soft landscaping, lower ground floor
parking for vehicles and bicycles (involving demolition of all existing buildings).

Decision: 10-09-2013  Approved

45200/APP/2014/3638 Padcroft Works Tavistock Road Yiewsley

Demolition of all existing buildings on the site enclosed by Bentinck Road and Tavistock Road (i
shown outlined in red on the submitted application site plan) including Globe House, Globe Cou
Padcroft Works, the former Dairy Crest dairy and TiGi Warehouse and comprehensive
redevelopment to provide three buildings rising from three to eight storeys comprising 308
residential units, 175 sgm of Class B1 floorspace, public and private amenity space, hard and s«
landscaping and lower ground floor parking space for 293 vehicles.

Decision: 06-08-2015 Approved

45200/APP/2016/1817 Former Padcroft Works Tavistock Road Yiewsley
Variation of condition 17 (Air Pollution) of planning permission ref: 45200/APP/2014/3638 dated

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tHPageefitber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



10-12-2015: Demolition of all existing buildings on the site enclosed by Bentinck Road and
Tavistock Road (as shown outlined in red on the submitted application site plan) including Globe
House, Globe Court, Padcroft Works, the former Dairy Crest dairy and TiGi Warehouse and
comprehensive redevelopment to provide three buildings rising from three to eight storeys
comprising 308 residential units, 175 sqm of Class B1 floorspace, public and private amenity
space, hard and soft landscaping and lower ground floor parking space for 293 vehicles, to allov
details to be submitted prior to occupation.

Decision: 30-05-2017 W.ithdrawn

45200/APP/2016/3886 Site Enclosed By Bentinck Road & Tavistock Road Tavistock Road Yi

Variation of conditions 2 (Accordance with approved plans), 15 (Pedestrian Link) and 23 (Car
Parking Stackers) of planning permission ref: 45200/APP/2014/3638 dated 10-12-2015:
Demolition of all existing buildings on the site enclosed by Bentinck Road and Tavistock Road (:
shown outlined in red on the submitted application site plan) including Globe House, Globe Cou
Padcroft Works, the former Dairy Crest dairy and TiGi Warehouse and comprehensive
redevelopment to provide three buildings rising from three to eight storeys comprising 308
residential units, 175 sgm of Class B1 floorspace, public and private amenity space, hard and s«
landscaping and lower ground floor parking space for 293 vehicles, to allow for the extension of
the basement car park involving the omission of car parking stackers and an infill extension
between blocks to add 645sg m of additional residential floorspace.

Decision: 11-01-2017  Approved

45200/APP/2017/327 Site Enclosed By Bentinck Road & Tavistock Road Tavistock Road Yi

Variation of condition 2 (Accordance with approved plans) of planning permission ref:
45200/APP/2016/3886 dated 25-01-2017: Variation of conditions 2 (Accordance with approved
plans), 15 (Pedestrian Link) and 23 (Car Parking Stackers) of planning permission ref:
45200/APP/2014/3638 dated 10-12-2015: Demolition of all existing buildings on the site enclose
by Bentinck Road and Tavistock Road (as shown outlined in red on the submitted application sit
plan) including Globe House, Globe Court, Padcroft Works, the former Dairy Crest dairy and TiC
Warehouse and comprehensive redevelopment to provide three buildings rising from three to ei
storeys comprising 308 residential units, 175 sgqm of Class B1 floorspace, public and private
amenity space, hard and soft landscaping and lower ground floor parking space for 293 vehicles
to allow the addition of 7 residential units within the approved floorspace.

Decision: 30-05-2017  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History
The most relevant planning history is referenced above.

4, Planning Policies and Standards
Development Plan

1.1 Planning law requires that applications for planning permission be determined in
accordance with the development plan, unless material considerations indicate otherwise.

1.2 The Development Plan for the London Borough of Hillingdon currently consists of the
following documents:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tRdaprémber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



The Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (2012)
The Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (2012)
The London Plan - Consolidated With Alterations (2016)

1.3 The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) (2019) is also a material
consideration in planning decisions, as well as relevant supplementary planning
documents and guidance.

Emerging Planning Policies

1.4 Paragraph 48 of the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) 2019 states that
‘Local Planning Authorities may give weight to relevant policies in emerging plans
according to:

(a) the stage of preparation of the emerging plan (the more advanced its preparation, the
greater the weight that may be given);

(b) the extent to which there are unresolved objections to relevant policies (the less
significant the unresolved objections, the greater the weight that may be given); and

(c) the degree of consistency of the relevant policies in the emerging plan to this
Framework (the closer the policies in the emerging plan to the policies in the Framework,
the greater the weight that may be given).

Draft London Plan (Consolidated with Changes July 2019)

1.5 The GLA consulted upon a draft new London Plan between December 2017 and March
2018 with the intention of replacing the previous versions of the existing London Plan. The
Plan was subject to examination hearings from February to May 2019, and a Consolidated
Draft Plan with amendments was published in July 2019. The Panel of Inspectors
appointed by the Secretary of State issued their report and recommendations to the Mayor
on 8th October.

1.6 The Mayor is currently considering the Panel report and recommendations and is
preparing an 'Intend to Publish' version of the London Plan, which will be sent to the
Secretary of State alongside with a schedule of the panel's recommendation and the
Mayor's response to them. It is envisaged the Intend to 'Publish version' of the Plan will be
sent to the Secretary of State by the end of the year.

1.7 Until the stages outlined above are passed, it seems that in general terms only limited
weight can and should be attached to the new London Plan. Some greater weight at this
stage can be attached to policies which have been found acceptable by the Panel (either
expressly or by no comment being made) or are subject to only minor amendment.
However, anything that remains subject to the Inspector's recommendations can arguably
be said to still attract very limited weight until at least the Mayor has published his report.
The weight will then increase as matters become clearer through the outstanding statutory
steps being completed.

Proposed Submission Local Plan Part 2 with Main Modifications (March 2019
1.8 The Revised Proposed Submission Local Plan Part 2 (LPP2) documents
(Development Management Policies, Site Allocations and Designations and Policies Map

Atlas of Changes) were submitted to the Secretary of State for examination in May 2018.

1.9 The public examination hearing sessions took place over one week in August 2018.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tHPagee@er 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Following the public hearing sessions, the examining Inspector advised the Council in a
Post Hearing Advice Note sent in November 2018 that he considers the LPP2 to be a plan
that could be found sound subject to a number of main modifications.

1.10 The main modifications proposed by the Inspector were agreed by the Leader of the
Council and the Cabinet Member for Planning, Transport and Recycling in March 2019 and
were published for public consultation from 27 March to 8 May 2019.

1.11 The Council received the Inspector's Final Report on 22 October 2019. The Inspector
concluded that, subject the Main Modifications set out in the Appendix to the report, the
Local Plan Part 2 is a sound plan that can be adopted. The examination of the Local Plan is
therefore now complete and the Council is in the process of progressing the Plan for
formal adoption as part of the statutory development plan. This is scheduled for January
2020.

1.12 Taking paragraph 48 of the NPPF into account, the Council's general approach to the
weight that should be afforded to the LPP2 until formal adoption will be that all policies,
including those incorporating the main modifications hold substantial weight. This is due to
the Plan being at the most advanced stage of preparation, the resolution of outstanding
objections through the Inspector's Report and confirmation that the Plan is consistent with
national guidance.

1.13 Notwithstanding the above, the starting point for determining planning applications
remains the adopted policies in the Local Plan: Part 1 Strategic Policies and the Local
Plan: Part 2 Saved UDP Policies 2012 until the Local Plan Part 2 is formally adopted.

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.H2 (2012) Affordable Housing

Part 2 Policies:

DMH 7

LPP 3.10 (2016) Definition of affordable housing
LPP 3.11 (2016) Affordable housing targets

LPP 3.12 (2016) Negotiating affordable housing on individual private residential and mixed-
use schemes

LPP 3.13 (2016) Affordable housing thresholds
5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 29th November 2019
5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- 29th November 2019
6. Consultations

External Consultees

This application was consulted on between 08-11-19 and 29-11-19. No comments or objections
were raised to this application.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tRaypcé@ber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Internal Consultees
Section 106 Officer

No objection to the changes proposed.

Housing Officer

No objection to the proposed amendment, provided there are caveats in place to ensure the 1
remaining shared ownership is sold following the sale of 50% of the market housing. To ensure the
remaining unit which has not been sold to the approved Registered Provider is delivered.

7.
7.01

7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

7.08

7.09

7.10

7.11

7.12

7.13

MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
The principle of the development

The principle of development has been accepted through the granting of planning
permission for the scheme (application ref: 45200/APP/2017/327 dated 12-10-17).
Density of the proposed development

The density of development has been accepted through the granting of planning
permission for the scheme (application ref: 45200/APP/2017/327 dated 12-10-17).
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The design of the development and its impact on heritage assets has been assessed
under application ref: 45200/APP/2017/327 dated 12-10-17.
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
Environmental Impact

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

No changes are proposed which would impact on the character or appearance of the area.
Impact on neighbours

No changes are proposed which would impact on residential amenity.
Living conditions for future occupiers

No changes are proposed which would impact on residential amenity.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

No changes are proposed which would impact on traffic, parking or pedestrian safety.
Urban design, access and security

No changes are proposed which would impact on urban design, access and security.
Disabled access

No changes are proposed which would impact on accessibility.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Policy H2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
states that 35% of all new residential units in the borough should be delivered as affordable
housing. Subject to the provision of robust evidence, the Council will adopt a degree of
flexibility in its application of Policy H2 to take account of tenure needs in different parts of
the borough as well as the viability of schemes.

Policy 3.12 of the London Plan (2016) states that the maximum reasonable amount of
affordable housing should be sought, having regard to (amongst others) current and future

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tlPRageentber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.14

7.15

7.16

7.17

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

requirements for affordable housing at local and regional levels, the size and type of
affordable housing needed in particular locations and the specific circumstances of
individual sites.

The principle of the provision of 48 units as affordable housing has been accepted under
planning ref: 45200/APP/2017/327. This proposal seeks to alter the tenure mix of affordable
units from from 29 affordable rented units and 19 intermediate units to 30 affordable rented
units and 18 intermediate units. The change would allow management efficiencies and
reduces the risk of an unsold shared ownership unit within a wholly rented block. As the
current registered provider is only taking 47 of the 48 affordable housing units. A clause is
being included within the new legal agreement to ensure the delivery of the last
intermediate unit is delivered prior to the sale of 50 per cent of the market units across the
development. This would ensure the delivery of all the affordable housing across the site.

Under the consented scheme the affordable housing unit mix comprises 10 x 1 bedroom,
22 x 2 bedroom and 16 x 3 bedroom units. This unit mix will not be altered by the changes
proposed under this application.

The Section 106 Officer and the Council's Housing Officer have raised no objection.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable to this application. No changes are proposed which would impact on trees,
landscaping and ecology.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application. No changes are proposed which would impact on refuse
provision.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application. No changes are proposed which would impact on
renewable energy and sustainability.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application. No changes are proposed which would impact on
flooding or drainage issues.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application. No changes are proposed which would impact on noise
or air quality.
Comments on Public Consultations

Not applicable to this application.
Planning obligations

The alteration proposed to the Affordable Housing planning obligation secured under the
ref: 45200/APP/2017/327 (12-10-17), has been discussed in Section 7.13 of this report.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

None.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General
Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tRdape&hber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tHPageentber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



10. CONCLUSION

The proposal is for a Deed of Variation to Clause 4.1 (Affordable Housing) of the Section 73
Deed of Variation associated with planning permission ref: 45200/APP/2017/327 dated 12-
10-17 for 308 residential units, 175 sqm of Class B1 floorspace, public and private amenity
space, hard and soft landscaping and lower ground floor parking space for 293 vehicles, to
allow the addition of 7 residential units within the approved floorspace.

The Affordable Rent provision within the development would increase so the development
provides 30 affordable rent units and 18 intermediate. The proposed change in Affordable
Housing provision mix from 19 intermediate units and 29 affordable rent to 18 intermediate
units and 30 affordable rent units is acceptable. Therefore the proposed Deed of Variation
to Clause 4.1 (Affordable Housing) of the Section 106 associated with planning permission
ref: 45200/APP/2017/327, dated 12-10-17, is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
The London Plan (March 2016)

National Planning Policy Framework (February 2019)

SPD 'Planning Obligations' July 2014

Contact Officer: Zenab Haji-Ismail Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18tRdape@Bber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



]

|

‘ h\H
‘h

> ~ A
/1,7 Betjeman < >
u

“=~.. Art Wood
/ Apartment

Station™
_ House

The De Burg
Arms Hotel

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2019 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Site Enclosed by Bentick Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 01895 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
45200/APP/2018/4447 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
December 2019

Major Page 74

Lhy
HILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda Annex

Plans for
Major Applications
Planning Committee

Wednesday 18th December
2019

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address PARK INN HEATHROW BATH ROAD SIPSON

Development: Alterations to existing main entrance lobby and car park area, recladding,
relocation of existing entrance to 'Orbiter' conference centre with new
entrance canopy, formation of new roof-lights to existing 'Aviator' conference
centre, relocation of existing internal stair and formation of new fire escape,
external planting area, three new windows and beer store to new lounge area

LBH Ref Nos: 195/APP/2019/2658

Date Plans Received:  08/08/2019 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 08/08/2019
Date Application Valid: 08/08/2019

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18t Resember 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Page 77

00-Plan-Location

1:2500

07.11.19

Boundary revised.

A

Date

MORRISON DESIGN

CHARTERED ARCHITECTS

Revision Description

St Alkmunds House, 103 Belper Road, Derby DE1 3ES

ndesign.co.uk

T:01332 363355 F: 01332291441 E: architect@morrisol

ee—
—
&
g
H
— &
[—] .
— =
s
= g
g g
-
s 8[ 2
i}
e &
PR
g
£2 8
= 5243
82883
2 u_Rg:’
s ST EX @
2o
®3
&
&~
<
=
o
=
®
3
o
3
2
2R
g2
> S
i s
s S 38
58 52
=,
o
5]
~
o
=]
=
o
3
=
o
3
51
3
o
=
T
o
=
2
=
54
(0]
T
)
=
()
s
3
2
s
E
‘= ]
s £ 2
E < 52
5 & =3
S a 83

CONSTRUCTION ISSUE

{_ MDL_CORE_ALL_M3_A_Tender_V1




- : a

§858ss

$si2it || g3gses
ssssssss
%

aaaaaa

~

v

~ MORRISON DESIGN

Page 78




005 : |

NOISSINGNS ONINNV1d Bunsixz-eouenug utep-uejd-00
R i IO DRl o & R P

- o - |peds
uorsney o Bumesg oN o .
GROBZARG (1150 MO WO SYiv DR
omes o 00L: L ()0 0L L (@)
oo ) )
Bunsix3 - uejd Adouen L) Bunsix3 - ueld Aqqo1-00 9
Bugsix3-s0uenu3 ueN-00
apL Bumexg
uossipey
100 6N 'uopuoT ‘peoy u -
yjeg ‘moiyjesH ‘sjustuano.du] uuj sieq n o
L gor

09 UBISa puOSLI %

N/

\ 3015 39v9DT ONILSIX
} —

SID3LIHIUY OIHILUVHI

NDISId NOSIYOW

HAN

eq oM woshay.

1908}

00k | \m/, 00k: 1 \W/ 00k: | \mJ
Adoueg Bunsix3 - uoneas|g i1seg v/ aouequg |91oH - Adouen Bunsix3g - uoneas|g yinog &/ Adoueq Bunsix3g - uoneas|g 1sep

LI L

_ O uu yted

[T T

¥

Page 79

n
-

-

T

\’_i

00c :

b \m/
Adoues Bunsixg - uoneas|g yjnog ¢/

'J00s wnuy peddofs pazeb 9ANCP B0 MEN Y k
WBiaY In 72l oInop WeSAS Jeuelq s M T _
"Ras9) dess) Inojoo ‘eod
JpMod U 'SMOPUIM PUNOJE PUEQ UOGQU [EILOZUOY Bupped meN 1 ﬂ
NS I00[C0
ownyy Buppero WON  H

A% 4
m

‘Burze)b peleco sepmod wnuunyy

e0sE) QUi palUEd

“Jopuel JUBlwB0 pajued BYYM/AB1D

Buppeqs poaU [EaA pejecd Jopiod pajeBnucy

wompug

NIEREEE

® —

ul o al ui

7‘7\

‘oo

IHNE
—r—

ﬂﬁ‘ﬂjjJ .W%WMWEJ _iI__::_:=f_Z:__I=f___=;__f=f
mm_0 O OO0 O *gzﬁu i O O O O ) oo O GO

i
E_Hcg 7H@_::_ COEd P e e e e e p e frmrf i
®

o) Buny [eaiop
WU PCD J6PHO]

f<adcuws

(su011ea0] oy Butmesp o) je)
ONFOTTSVRALW

SR PORVELD B 56 VOO
nnou

uunjsed

Bumesp 519 woy Ae3s 10U 0Q
‘SaloN




NOISSINGNS ONINNV1d

g 200 ¥66€
uosnay on Bumeig on aor
606290 (114D O uwnexy Sv:1y @ o0s

st o
iniors

pasodoid-eoueu3 uiep-00

oL Bumeg

uossipey

NAo 8N ‘uopuoT ‘peoy
yjeg ‘moiyjesH ‘sjustuano.du] uuj sieq
L gor

SID3LIHIUY OIHILUVHI

NODISIAd NOSIYHOW

HAN

Uonauosaq orsay
popu 20 20uenuD U v
ofe 12 po P 0UEIUB BUNONEY 8

"Jo0s wnuy peddofs pezefp ognop Jeep MeN  H

1yBioY Iy pazeib 9laNop WSS eueld e MON T

‘Ko19) eliydess) 1nojoo 1ecd

JBPHOd U1 'SHOPU PUNOLE PUEQ UOGQY [ENUIOZUOU BUIPPRROMON |
“Jon|s Moo

100 5opod uj ‘Sued UBRISUE) Padey WAy BuppeR HON  H
pesodoid

BuZelb peteo sepwod unuwnyy 9
eosE| Joquy palUEd 4

BpURI WaWe) palUEd suWkeK) 3

‘Bugeays peqau [eofeA pajecd sepmod pejebnuo)  'q
Howoug O

soln buny ponep g

wnjuwnie pajeod epMod Y

[

(suopeoo) Joj Bumesp o} seje)
NZOTTSIVRELYW

= SR PORVELD B 56 VOO
s moul

Bumesp 519 woy Ae3s 10U 0Q
‘SaloN

00k -}
uolneas|g iseg - AqqoT

00kL: |
[le}eQ uoloss - uoneAs|d ise3

T © -

onk

424 Bugspe soedes o Buppep meN

00F:}
uoneas|3 yinos - Aqqo

~
,év
- 00k}

jooy Adouen-ue|d-00

00}

L

uonens|3 1se\\ - AqqoT

00k : I

pasodoud - uejd Aqqo1-00

0oL -1
leyag Adouey - uoneas|3 yinos

ﬁ\g\\w 5 1 C = Nq

L__Lx)
R

.
=

P
fdoueD § souesu3 pousignyRy H

NN RN

T T

" [NEEEEEEE

g5

O .| g - :
T !
il _ = |
ﬁ B RIENZ §
o o 1 . I SR aaa
P
699€
FES— £0¥9L. —
| | :
S O ) oy
~ = - 09ee 000% 3 7 oo
Q
(@)
/ ) a
L o
66£6

00k : 1

[le19Q UOHIOSS - UoleAd|T 1SS

@)

00c:

pasodold - yinog asuesug uiepy - uoieas|y

[TITT TTWT1 Lo [TTTI

1T

I | |

T

HENE

HE R

[T 1]

INEEENENE!

HENEEENENEEENE NE N N N

HENE

[

HE R

R

LI

H
=

_[TT TTTTI

HE NS N N R NN R

LT

HENE

R NN

HE NN

HE NN




e A
SHUG
i)
o | pas—
—— 0

000009 00 ]
00 6% 09 OO !

4 \ENFRE HRE ESCAPESTAR

.
oo s vt 4
merorsatese ety Corrt wor on gt M Y
it dimensionsandcrosscheced wih o ot relvant crawings. W
Jogrestte ottty s, | 9 08
Thetitl,coprhtan nfrmaton i tis dooument s the popetyof
i e, e e

LOUNGE AREA B3 SEATS
DD Cﬂ[aj
an@mp @pain ¢
.dfwl‘, um,,‘,,,) umﬂm %:j.
¢
Blrain - N Windons

Eein-NeFrig

FNE Qi i)

Tedpelieh

GROUND FLOOR - AS EXISTING (1:100)

OFFICE

rough et rorforr o
wolgttdeendngonof
corsucon-THC)

OFFICE |

'NEW FIRE ESCAPE STAR

OFFICE

/R L M

FEACE 25 )

FIRST FLOOR - AS EXISTING (1:100)

FIRST FLOOR - AS PROPOSED (1:100)

1T

Il
I
Il

-

Il

I
Il

||
[

(=11

Il

.
Ji
I

{ } } ........... ‘ “m”"”
==

MATERIALS LEGEND

IATERILS LEGEND
(REFER TO DRAWING FOR LOCATIONS)

. FACING BRICKWORK TO NATCH EXISTING ADIAGENTWITH
BLACK GUTTER &FASCIA

CEDAR BOARDED FENCE -25H HGH.

POLYESTER POWDER COATED ALUMINUM FRAVED
DOUBLE GLAZED WNDOWS - EXTERAL FRAHE COLOWR
TOMATCH EXISTNG ADIACENT.

(GALVANISED LS. STAIRCASE AND EXTERNAL LANDING
CONSTRUCTION

‘SOLID TNIBER FLUSH FIRE EXI DOORS AND FRANE -PANT
FINSH

B BB (o;] DATE 20718

ez Ste b P e e o e i s e e
‘s Beton o e oS Vo e e Pamin S

e ==-1—— ida] BB o DATE 60713
D D -[ Sappetedo e s e ganganesied P kel
RLA BB [l ] DATE 861

BRSO 851 b

erlin Yerfiin T ———————|

ELEVATION - AS EXISTING (1:100)

ELEVATION - AS PROPOSED (1:100)

Sngpe e U Efend e s g FE e
—_—

|

MORRISON DESIGN

CHARTERED ARCHITECTS

St Alkmunds House, 103 Belper Road, Derby DE1 3ES
T 0139285335 F 0133 8444 EarheGrorisndesponak

Tk

Park nn by Raddison London Heathrow

o N
|| D e e o
2
f :
uf
“E— fmf\

- Cl&é C Ol
EICVATINN SEENAE AQ DRNDNAQEN 44NN\

Drating e
Ner Fire Escape and Bar Store

PRl
P e

Scde: L0 QA OB CA Dae: et

b o DraningNo. Revision
1 IDLAXORAS €

PLANNING SUBMISSION



0S: |
NOISSINGNS ONINNVY1d yondouopy 9 wybBijjooy pasodoid

a 100 66
oISy ‘oN Bumeiq ON qor
6LIL0/Z0ed  [114D Q@ umeg ﬂ( 1Y ® 8B0g
E—
i
Y6 J00y - BOURIBJUOD JOJRINY-00 ] n
opiL Bumeiq &
A
uossipey
NQ0 8N ‘uopuo ‘peoy
yieg ‘moiyjesH ‘sjuswanoidwi uuj yied
i e ————
kL gor —F
SLIJ31IHOMY OIEILUVHI -
NDISTIA NOSIRIYMOW il
SH

—
= i X
. »‘\'\
008}
s .
0002

00c: |
pub Buijieo pasodoad ui spybijjooy
=% .,s/uw\f,wm
[ ‘,F, v _,mmm sl S

18461y - J00Y [910H

JOMO| - Jooy

pub Buyeo popuedsns
1 U egue0
paubye 9 0} siyBy jooy

et pamgcvesam

e un g0
paubie 5q 0} By oy

~

HOUROD

/00y 90URIBJUOY
| S— L L | =

SR peRVED B 8152 UOSION

| mr' e moul

0g: L

youdouoy g 1ybijooy pasodo.d

0025
00v5

00c: |

spybipooy pesodoug

18461y - 00y [e1oH

JAMO| - JooyY

wen
ooy

|

Il
|

SuoesalE 1Bl
1001 850U P ——= S ] i
7 Juan
ooy

)
e

100} 80UBIRJUOD

atll

il
b
i

‘F8IN Aq pousyuco
3 pajeBisanul &g o
‘s8jnos Jonp pron Buijeo
PUE UOJE| Wk oo

F9N Aq pousyuco
3 pejeBisaAU 9 0
S804 Jonp oA Buljeo
PUE UOREOO) 194 J00

0g: L

piwelid v 1ybijjooy pasodoid

008

00c:
jooy Bunsix3g

18461y - J0OY [BJOH

Jamo| - Jooy

1A
ooy L

Won
oy

,
100y 90UBIBWN0Y |t
==

Page 82



NOISSINGNS ONINNV1d

a 0lo ¥66¢€

uorsmey oN Bumesq ON qor 0S: L ( Wv .
GAUSZARG (140 NQ RO SYIYDORdS 0_=.°.—Q gov:_glm:_vvﬁ_o N— 002: +
uoljeAs|3 1s9pA yinosg - mC_UUN_O ﬂuQWOQO._n_
et g
Buppep meN —=
9peoe} YInos Jo Buippe|osy-00 Suppe o ed 7 -
ot Bumey 58 poUL0} 90 H0id BB —— e @ )
uossipey a
fen .
NAO0 L8N ‘uopuo1 ‘peoy o Ll
yeg ‘moiyesy ‘sjuawianoiduw] uuj yieq
anLor
(O ® 3
Tedezed Buso >
A0 R PR M voddns. s%_ommﬂmn“ ©)

SID3LIHIUY OIHILUVHI

NODISIAd NOSIYHOW

7____ »—____ uoljeAa|3 yinos - buippe|d vmmomow.__h_
—— (SRNINN N RN Ny Ay
M @_D_D,_\,_D@: [ITTT TT00 « [T o TTITT TTITT TTIT]
[LITT TTOTTo Tl T TTOTT TTITT«TTIIT TTITT TTIT
LI e Lo PN PO T e o D POl I
| ¢
® ] 9
]
|
]
PSS ©)] ® ©
WW ,%E‘ :
| Wm 002: }
o uoleAs|g yinog - Buippe|d Bunsixg
| RS 3 T TEELC§ I e ] [ ] |
o Ul 'SMOpUIM PUNOJE PuEq UogqL [EU0ZLI0Y _Smu“wum._sxs, 14\ @ R R ) ::_v_ﬁ -~ /@‘

e mm ¥ [0 OO0 MW O o M0 M0 O OO | OO0 W O
L mm g O,00 OO0 O oo OO0, 00 O OO0 | Om OO O
emm 0 [M MM MM MM MM MW M MmO M M 00

'18pUBJ U0 pajuted aYuMAese)
“Bugeays peqqu [E9lian palecd Jopod paIEDNI)
® 7 ® ®
o = I = o o o o

safp Buny [eapen
wnuN[e PoIEC0 JoPHO
Bunsy

4

3

a

Hompug )
a

v

b

(suogeao Joj Bumesp o} sejyy)
ON39TTSTYRIELYN @

[ SR PORVELD B 56 VOO
s o

& uupped

‘SaloN




NOISSINEGNS ONINNV1d

10 ¥66¢€

uosnay oN Bumeg oN o
6LIL0/L0®BA (114D ¥Q ume 092 : 1Y ® 8eog
soug 0w

Joy o1

suopesa)y Bunied aouenu3-oo 9[qIS$00Y 'ON ¥ "joul (g - Seveds WMMN;__. P 3|qIS$0Y 'ON Z "foul € - $80eds m,_.ﬁwxm
i Bupjied pasodoid-eouenug urep-ueid-00 ¢ 6 6 052 | /\/_.J
uossipey upjied buiisix3-aosuelju3 ulep-uejd-00

NA0 28N ‘uopuo ‘peoy
P p uesuere Hoj e
yjeg ‘MolyjesH ‘sjuswanoidu] uu| yied crpur SRl MU T4

‘souene Buispg

L qor

*N00"UBISEPUOSLIOWDIOANYIIED TYYTEZ ZEET0d GSEERE ZEETO L

S3€ T30 AqJeq ‘peoy Jadieg £0T ‘9SNOH SPUNWNIY IS " i . o \ﬁ./ — - 15 t —
2000 (J w ({7

U | L Y

SID3LIHIUY OFHILAUVHI ELSIE SUEER N fm, LI

NDISId NOSIYOW

Bunsixe yojew o}

E ToMsq ooy

pa  vonoed vomey ‘aned pue odoso ai Ha 0y MO
0} peq Jajueid Bugsixe yoeq oL

‘peq Jueyd
o aizex pue Buped shouey

ped doms

E00 10 MO

Bugsixe

eary

"sios doj yjows ul Buned mon

Buissox ueyjsapad meu pue 9o0/66E Bmp
805 BUS0 BOURIBYUO) O] BOLERUS MO

‘3j10J 3ISS 3008 ISP
ed

ssonds neuz

01 PRUSED S UHOUS 598 paACULRY

‘waysks Aem auo pue seceds euogippe
ON L v

'sued utew o} sqey dop BjqISsaE
M| “BuISSOL0 [948] 81ee10 0} SGiX PLEs! /

SR PORVELD B 56 VOO
nnou

Bumesp 519 woy Ae3s 10U 0Q
‘SaloN




\j

a 900 ¥66€
oISy ‘ON Bumeiq ON qor
6119082 ®ea  [11140 Q@ umeg o .M« 1Y ® 8B0g
p— Adoued ysiuy JouIp
2 w>_uooam5n_

pasodoid-eoueiug 80UsIBju0) [BHGI0-00
apL Bumeiq

uossipey _ &_1-_16_

w e

NAo 8N ‘uopuo ‘pecy
yeg ‘moiyesy ‘sjuawianoiduw] uuj yieq
L qor

SID3LIHIUY OIHILUVHI

NODISIAd NOSIYHOW i~

05+ ()
Yyuou uolass jrereq - >ao:mo \E) |ile1aq - uoljeas|g i1se3 - Adouen B asuenug e
|

el UNIULINR 1200 BPHOY

612092 1elSpWIoL ppy Sang ppe Adou) aiepd 8 — ] =

uojejsejiuewt
- i foued pozeff elgnog

o s oSt e By

wy
3AReIR) Wi [oued [aipueds

wy
o9 o s ol e, s oS ‘BAROe|R) Yim Jaued [aipueds
T !
|-
s s

5 ey e e e

P
00}
BUZEIB S1INOP M BULE) LNIULIN 1600 BP0 ——— Syeiep oBeudis 005 Usaos keydsp uogewLOJUl —. )
4 UBES WeloL, 3UEAUB WNUILINE HoN UolleA3|3] 1se] paso dou n_ //\
[
o s S , e pasaig
odexs3 ailq pesodo
: 7 . - — " . S A
7 Wi00'GZ 4
‘oueyugspe
U1 0} poZs 'S100p1x3 allJ Pozelf
PiE00 epHod wuunje maN L
sy
R o - ] T — ] o T o | o T o [ e A&
7 _ 7 _ﬂ 06962 144
e |
e 0} spued Buze %swxo ‘1S 1SEII00 JEBL Ul 185 SN 1UBLLEY) i Adowe
I 10 3PISI3PUN O} Ysiul ysiod ouw-adnS, Pals SSeIUEIS
00k: k u
uoneas|g 1seg bBunsixg g
4001 Ny paddors pozelb a1an0p B3 MAN N ponouwss 6q o) eBeuBis ‘enoqe sipued BUPpep Jo Ho |, pue:
BBy Iy pazelB onop welshS eweld Jesp maN T P s # ‘Buizelb jo Aeq | anoway
‘Raio) jydess) Jnojoo ‘1ecd g sp 7 i >
JBpMOd Ul ‘SMODUM PUNOIE PUEQ LOGQU E1U0Z1I0Y Buippep maN 1 — i i
JBAIS JN0J00
1200 Jopod U 'SiPUed USeLOSUR) paoe) uniunly BUPPER MaN oued jospueds Jono| enoway -
pesodoid
Jo0p pozefp Burs
‘Buizelb pejeoo sepmod unuwnyy 9
eOSE oQUI PaIUE] 3 L
Jopues weuweo pajued auwAel) 3 penoues 6o beudls
Buneeus poqa [edan paleod Jepnod peEdnue)  q 2 1s» FEN:Y)
yowoug 9 O
If Buny paon g @
wniuwNg pejeod BPHOY Y -
Busa
(suopeool soj Bumesp o seja)
ANZOTISIWALYW . 5
e A p— 7 ? L _
ot s | anou i I 5 LLJ

LY
ﬂyﬂj e oy

‘SaloN

Page 85



\
y \
! - U
h -

N El Sub Sta oA

! ==s==z------l Ll

2 e N
7 II-.
[ ,
I

Cooling Tower

--0

El'Sub Sta

avodaNaN

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2019 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Park Inn Heathrow
Bath Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 01895 250111

Planning Application Ref:
195/APP/2019/2658

Scale:

1:2,200

Planning Committee:

Major Page 86

Date:
December 2019

™ILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address 401 UXBRIDGE ROAD HAYES

Development: Section 73 application (Minor Material Amendment) to vary Condition 2 of
Planning ref: 23799/APP/2017/4648 for the demolition of existing day care
centre and erection of a new primary healthcare facility for two GP surgeries
plus two storey residential scheme above comprising a total of 20 flats (4 x 1-
bed, 14 x 2-bed and 2 x 4-bed), new car parking and all associated external
works and landscaping namely for alterations to the building height, plans,
elevations, layouts and to re-position canopy, relocate the ambulance bay and
hard and soft landscaping

LBH Ref Nos: 23799/APP/2019/2850

Date Plans Received:  28/08/2019 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 24/10/2019

Date Application Valid: 10/09/2019 04/09/2019

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18thRacegmber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



~_
~ El ™ /
S /
\ \é\\lb Stu/ >/
N
5 el

Woodside
Day Centre

0 25 50 75 100 125m
[ . L | | J
Scale 1:1250
NOTES: - DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING. The Contractor must verify all dimensions at the site before setting out,
commencing work, or making any shop drawings. Any discrepancies must be reported to the Contract Administrator before proceeding.
[0
% Rev Revision notes Initials Date
H[ LLINGDON Project Scale Drawn by
Lowon WOODSIDE DAY CENTRE SITE, 1:1250@A4 DB
UXBRIDGE ROAD, UB3 Date Checked by
RESIDENTS SERVICES, CAPTITAL PROGRAMME Description DEC 17
2E/10, CIVIC CENTRE, UXBRIDGE, UB8 1UW
Tel: 01895 250 111 SITE LOCATION PLAN Drawing No. Rev.
Fax: 01895 277 224
Page 88 2017/D/232/P/01




— D U SNV JH 0 VS TONOT s B pavurr e
covomstman R
jounog R . . — | 1 |
uopBuy|iH uopuo , J )" T 7 7 J 7 7 i
N3S 0158 1o v!x peeuignog Bx! kk J 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7
oo moayjam popo 72095 810 | i i |
SHED PP W o B8 | | T i
S1I3LIHIYYOH04X0 , f 7 ﬂ , , f ,, f f 7 ,
:
|
£V ® 001 3 1V ® 002+ | 7 | ,, ,, i | f f f
oo i | | i
0s 9l 00tz | , , , 7 | | f f
snjeis uorsiAsy “oN Buimeiq 7 7 7 7 7 W
e onBwmq ek oy dog Wi jegpdad | I W 7
00-0042- d - XX - V- YO - 40/M ! | | i
couses ameiy | , f | , f f |
7 | |
ueld oS 7 ﬁ | J 7 f J | , | 7 |
i 7 7 f f f f f | i
peoy ebpuaxn ‘sie|4 pue 7 , 7 f f f f 7 ,, i 7 7
aJjue [BoIpa|\ SpISPOOA | , f | f f | i 7
— o= T
8102°90°80 ng Mo [ 7 ,, 7 f i f f , |
R B | | I T AN O |
o , 7 \ |
. ... T . | S R sz asmomaces |- ~— 1| I L
% oot v popme oy ot , . , \ ,
6L/LLBL Poppe Selou UONED0| iy b | - e 3puq UBN Wi Z MoN i | | 1 ouy ?;3 01 qiey posies pesoieq __f
e e —— L / =i
i N e \\ UoSippy \ T N —— J A —

Juswanedq

-
—

peumiureu oq o) seberB of vem sseooy ||

uopeooj uiq pesodord {71

[TTTTTTILLL

- \\_.S

J ,I-..Ii
[ 1

Folra

ol

1 ELapisoy
—————
| gl
-

| [edlpaiy

&\A

WoZ [P
e
€ e
——————
¥ 1eapon
-
S 2ol
-
Lieopan

wwwwww R
| 2
9 [enuapisey £ 220
sy 3 1 &
=== o | 550
fm_Eanwom e |
—ls —|
=t =
4_,._Emn$m ﬂum =
- — 5 —
syoeuLre | 6 [enuspisey
J,‘ = =
n_,_m..ﬁon.mm\ A
- 1
|
11 Fenuepisay
L
|
21 renuepisely
Il

¥ [enuspisey

£ [enuspisey

2Zlenuspisay

| [enuepisey

9g 950[0 UIMS.

OIS

—
1
—_—
=
LE 9SO YIMS

—

=
S ee0 s;m/

o eepiso
W [eroidde Buuueld eerdes
poroweseqo seen Bugspa | ) o1 108lqns feg eouenquy M
= L aue 1 [enubpisey
e
peureie oq o} seen Bunsixg @ seruen
e ® 1 Fenuepisey
— — o
ueld Buideospue o T o — - ld) NA« —
Yos sed se Buideospue 1jos pesodold - E—T v —l T T E— S GE—— e -—

o1 53901 ieiouc0 - sompns pecy pesodoid A

(eneutIoyu Auo 81& BUMEIp U0 IN0[09) 00D _—
uIes oL So0[q Sje13u00 - Bupyred pesodold

sisod ejeB ubig —

‘S¥400[q e1ezou0o - Buyned pesodoid

sBey elerouoo - Bujned pesodoid |

quey BuiBpe yied ejesouon

PeIOND] GiBY BSOU [ING BJ8IU0D === ===

QN Joleq Jley @lo0U0D

peoy aBpugxn

wg'} — — — — S
0us) doj MO [061S Ddid PesIUENEB pesodold  ====m=

u0 BupnoquBleu yojew o} w 'z
80U |e8ls Odd Pesueneb wbiey IIn pesodoid

poureiol 0q 0} sous) Bunsx — — — -

, — 22
sBuipyng Bupsp _H_ | N -~

eese WewedojeAsp Jo el GAJEOPU] @B © @ | /

peoy aBpugxn

HONEGER ,

Juswaned

yred ajohn

———— . £V @ 00F )
wg 0 V@002

- — — . N |

 yedapho




520 U J"ONIMVET JHI 330 IT¥0S 10N 0T TRRINITE ST
11108z 881"
204 88N *Bpan 5 YKo 52

|ounoy
uopBuy|iH uopuo]

555100 o bt o 5 <o
S1331IHJ4¥vado4dXo

€V @ 002} B LV @ 001}

aros
0s 8d 00ce
sniels | uosiney “oN Bumeiq

1 oNBwmQ e we  qoy oo [egedag
00 -002€ - HA - 19 - V - VO - SONM
eousiejey Buimeiq

Ue|d 100]4 punolin yo
opL

peoy abpugxn ‘siej4 pue
a1)ua) [eolpal\ SpISPOO

1ebid

81029080 AN MO
ereq umeiq|  Jseuped

ereq uonduoseq ey

8102'L0°L1  PEONPOIUI OMIONAIS ‘POYPOWINOKEI ON  Ldl
peonponuy Aeins odo | “peppe

810280°01  Buequinu jooq ‘pepuewe ABerens il 2d
noke| o
Pesine ‘s10p1i000 0} s100p o1l “ieybiey

81028091 swopumsiel ‘pebueyo Bl ISR 44 Ed
e p uosippy o peppe
se0e(d Bunyed pue Aeq soeNqUIE ‘Pappe

8102'60°90 sjoo1 Adoueo *syeemy BuumUN ON  bd
pepuaLLE ainjonis

8102600z 'Peonpoiul op uondo noke O MeN G

810201'52 uoisinel [eieusD  9d
6102208} PSpPE &INjongs ‘sluswWpusWe JoulN  /d
6102'50°€2 3NSSIH3IANIL  8d
(feom) (Go-m)
1 [T1¢ — { B
m:ﬁ@s i [T adul L] D:_méf o it al Hsﬁ,u >- b
[y | I & |5 i s ﬂ
H
“““ -~ _m_
- Cooiva )
P
= H _bead  o0edd 0ead |
\Vf/ Ciona ) |
— = \ . [
S [ o |
| o —
= - d o il J =
h - | 3 5 = | I=
g X 3 | , ! w 1 "
o \ i 2 [ —
N . ] | wozs [ ) 7 d [ ] m m mm m w -] ! ( /@/\/
\ : ? 133 24 5 , -
— N&S.g.w,n;\/gsn LT [T _ 0! : g _ e -
y % ] Jd15 ,
©) o S ggg =3 2 , (Or
& £v9 0804 ( S0NA I S0NG| 670 : B ,u N , 2
) O CCroma E.E: % M d [ ! :
T 190 OM u u u Beamse ﬂ|q
u u MmeinBlu| _|ﬁ|\ﬂ
s i I\
0 - , ; i
Crina)) | _ N
S 1 ~
5_58 Corma) :.sﬁuma;m T‘, ; A
/ _
F i z
(8) =2 Py
> 7 L
~
i B
—~ -
(v)
U,
sue

——m— £V © 002}
wy 0 W @00k /




520 U J"ONIMVET JHI 330 IT¥0S 10N 0T TRRINITE ST

ounoy
uopBuy|iH uopuoT

- 16505 o g e
i s 10 U 50 1
SBS 4X0 PIopO WH ey i fefbeg
S1331IHJ4¥vado4dXo
eV ® 002:} LY @ 00k}

aros
0s 9d 0lce
sniels | uosiney “oN Bumeiq
W onfinmg oKl sz qoy omio  jegedag
10 -012€ - YA - 18 - ¥ - VO - 40ANM
souaiejey Buimei]

ue|d 100[4 18il4 VO
L

peoy abpugxn ‘siej4 pue
a1)ua) [eolpal\ SpISPOO

1ebid

81029080 AN MO
g umeiq|  seuped

ereq uonduoseq ey

8102'£0'Z1  PaONPOAUI @NONIIS "PaYPOW INOKEl ON kel
peonpoxu; Aenns odo] “peppe

81028001  Buuisquinu 100q ‘popuewe ABslens oty 2d
e uosippy o} peppe
seoeid Buppied pue eq eoenquie ‘peppe

8102'60'90 sjoos Adoueo ‘syeem Butrmiun ON  £d
PpepuswWe eInpNis

8l02600z  ‘Peonponui oy uondo Inoke| O MeN ¥l
PPIN J0pLLIOD ‘PaPpE 100D

6L0Z°E0'SH @il PUE UOJLIIOJU] UOYENORAS PUS PEe] S

61025062 anssiuIaNEL  9d

gz
ooy Buir
V2]

wodii B
[t5]

B0l

954

suzezl
wooy buiAr

awgsel sugser

uiooipes uiooipeg uiooipeg
0604l v 0004|0603 080410803 p3 040603
—{ 1040 )| 0804 Cioda I ioba }— Ciowa ||| Crova (10

(CroHa

w6701
S\
L4

/s0ead
~(2oba)

\

e
o

2640803
(Choda )

0803
(lodd) /, 80z
] wooy Buian

su 901
wooy bui
2]




520 U J"ONIMVET JHI 330 IT¥0S 10N 0T TRRINITE ST

11108z 881"
204 senebpan s WHez sz

|ounoy

= "
- AT <o

S1J31IHJYVOH04X0
€V @ 002} 2 LY @ 00k}

aros

0s 9d 0cce
sniels | uosiney “oN Bumeiq
e onfinmg oKl sz qoy oo jegedag

20 -022€ - 4d - 19 - V - YO - 4OAM
souaiejey Buimei]

ue|d 100]4 puooss Yo
opL

peoy abpugxn ‘siej4 pue
a1)ua) [eolpal\ SpISPOO

1ebid

81029080 AN MO
g umeiq|  seuped

ereq uonduoseq ey

8102'£0'Z1  PaONPOAUI @NONIIS "PaYPOW INOKEl ON kel
peonpoxu; Aenns odo] “peppe
81028001  Buuisquinu 100q ‘popuewe ABslens oty 2d

e uosippy o} peppe
seoeid Buppied pue eq eoenquie ‘peppe
8102'60'90 sjoos Adoueo ‘syeem Butrmiun ON  £d
PpepuswWe eInpNis B
8l02600z  ‘Peonponui oy uondo Inoke| O MeN ¥l (%)

PPIN J0pLLIOD ‘PaPpE 100D
6L0Z°E0'SH @il PUE UOJLIIOJU] UOYENORAS PUS PEe] S
61025062 anssiuIaNEL  9d

P
©) (
womos | s
s s iniml = o i
wooy buin wooy BuiA] s8 - ES.mmmmz_ﬁ wooy BuiAr
d i 108
sughyy ) g o591 el
uiooipeg || uiool
_060dlf—0pad aed vwm&‘sﬁ\/ 1[l—ceaz 0603l teay GO ReE wieeRod 0804 [l oeas “GeRE Hoea ead I~ ceas 80-M
{ sowa [[| Csoba ) (s04a ) |fflCo0-4a |- 0ead 040 [l Cs0-4a ) Coona)) || Cooua) Cootia) =.= Coota)
0604 080
(o040 )
awezoy |
ueyony
- e-m
s LM,
- =
ey 50204\ Cooa) wazs wsrz
ZSONAISIN  (gouq ) = ) 1S enaisep 1 opiiiog 2m
s h 7 Sead ss s
0804 suzre LM
( usyoy
(ooa) ol
0bad o/ osas —
g 80-M

(o0 (900 )( D
s (oo, (Cooda)(s0Ha)

———— . 6V @ 002
wy 0 W @00k




11108z 881"
204 senebpan s WHez sz

|ounoy

85 1X0 PP Y AaH yoig o

S1J31IHJYVOH04X0
€V @ 002} 2 LY @ 00k}

aros
0s Sd 0€ce

sniels | uosiney “oN Bumeiq

e onfinEg oKl sz qoy omio  jegedag
44 -0€2€ - 1A - 19 - V - VO - 0AM
soualejey Buimeiq

Ue|d JooY VO
L

peoy abpugxn ‘siej4 pue
a1)ua) [eolpal\ SpISPOO

1ebid

81029080 AN MO

ereq umeiq|  euey

ereq uonduoseq  Aey

81029002 'POPPE SIAS B SAMH 4D 'SIBIPUEH  Ld
peonpoaul Asains odo ] “pappe

810280°01  Buuequinu ooq ‘pepuewe ABerens il 2d

810260'90 poppe skeuwio pue sieuued Ad  €d
81026002 potepdn ainoniis ‘peppE NHY  vd
61025062 3NSSIHIANAL  Sd

———— . 6V @ 002
wy 0 W @00k

Ilem puessdn ul
Ain6 mopieng —

e

520 U J"ONIMVET JHI 330 IT¥0S 10N 0T

X \ ~ ?,, x
(0z (zv) (o) () (9) 1)
= o/ \_/ N \EJ \_/
sjaued ofejjonojoyd Jo UONED0| [EUOHON
33 33 38 g3
83 88 88, 88
v 1ennB eusey| 181N feussiu|
_Em pueysdn u IIem puelsdn up
... | swesuepuoo I||,_I|I AnB moyier g o AN mojpeno — :
000 ON S8 LR 8

s|aued ofejjorojoyd JO UOIEDO] [BUOHON

sdwnd 1eay o

Irem puegscin uy
AnB mojpiero




ounoy 3
uopBuy|iH uopuoT

-‘z‘wws‘mu&m@.hs 1

uermommpogo 1
58510 19P0 1y o I‘A v

S1331IH3YvYdH04X0

€Y @ 002} B LV @ 001}

aros
0s 9d 0LIS
snpeig uorsiney “oN Buimeiq

el oNBwmg e we  qoy oo [egedag
XX-0kLG-HA - +9 - V - VO - 40AM
eousisjey BuiMeIq

1S9\ '8 1seJ UoeAs|3

L

peoy abpugxn ‘siej4 pue
a1)ua) [eolpal\ SpISPOO

1ebid

81029080 AN MO

g umeiq|  seuped

ereq uondiuoseq ey

81029002 'POPPE SIAS B SAMH 4D 'SIBIPUEH  Id
noke| o

pasiAel ‘S10p1I000 0} 5100p a1l “JoUBlaY
8102809}  SMopuMSIel PebLeLO WBleY IS B 44 2d

810Z60'90 apepdn [eseuen  £d
pepusWE a1njonis
8l026002  ‘Peonponui oy uopdo Inoke| OW MeN bl
6102805k pepuewe sin0joo Buippery  Sd
61025062 aNSSIHIANAL  9d

520 U J"ONIMVET JHI 330 IT¥0S 10N 0T

0oLk

uonenaig sem. ©

00k:k /7 \/,
uonensg tseg . b

w )
(e

Page 94




520 U J"ONIMVET JHI 330 IT¥0S 10N 0T
tosssiol
‘0 ean obpun S HEZ 22 L

|ounoy

oo BoaYYaI-pIopo 728925 59810 01625 59810 'L

S35 140 PO YH oot 4010 00b:E /7 \/,
S1331IH3YvYdH04X0 Vv uopoeg ' V
€Y @ 002:} 8 LV @ 00} 1
eos
000}
0s oLy A A AR A A S A S SR —
sueis | uosiney “oN Buimeiq 0 E—
[ oubpmg s W a0y om0 wyedag A o0
XX-0k¥ - HA - 19 - V - VO - 40AM
sousieley Bumeiq
89 ¥ VYV suoljoes
0098 o
o A 07
peoy ebpugxn ‘siej4 pue
a.1us)) [e0IP8|\ SPISPOOM
Josboid s289 o
Az
8102°60°02 AN MO
erq umeiq|  euied
ara Uonduoseq e
61022081 POPPE @Injonys ‘sewpUOWE JOUN  |d . |
610250°€2 ansSIHIANAL  2d . ; = L e
A ggopol [ L oa il I Ny e e I
A jedereq
00224 e —— i
A odered seddn s S A
a (o N - )
©® ©® © ® @
[N
Frroree. a.)
gguopoeg | 9/

0001~ PN NS NS NI PN NS PN S PN INT NS PN NS PN PN NS PN PN P NS PN ST NS PN P PNS NS NS NS IS AT PN PSS NSNS NS DL PN P0G INA NS INS AT Ty PSS S0 #50 NS INT LSS NS NS PN NI NS PN NI NS PN SN PN )
A uopepunog

0
A 001

[T]]

009 - - : e —————————— —
i = T e ] T

§289
“ o = | ‘ - =

00s6
A JooH o501 i

A odeieq

00/2k S (R () H S A | — - - S [ N [N (NN | N R —_
A jodeieq Jeddn

@ D @ @ ©® ® @D ©» ©OO ® ® ® O ©O)

———— €V @ 002}
wy 0 W @00k

Page 95




ounoy
uopBuy|iH uopuoT

==
I L
S1331IHJHvYOH04X0

aros
0s ¥d 00SS
sniels  uosiney “oN Bumeiq

o onBpmg e o mwlio  jegeded
XX -00SS-Hd - 19 - V- YO - 490AM
@oussejey Buimelq

s[ensiA [eulalxy

L

peoy abpugxn ‘siej4 pue
al)ua) [eoIpal\ apISPOO

1ebid

8102°60'90 AN MO

areq umeiq|  Jeuped

ereq uondioseq ey

8102'60°90 enssiisid  id
pepuswwe ainjonis

8102600z ‘Peonpoiul op uondo Inoke] O MeN  2d

6102°€0°G1 pepuewe sinojoo Buppe)  £d

61025062 3INSSIYIANAL  ¥d

520 U J"ONIMVET JHI 330 IT¥0S 10N 0T




wew | awa [awavonu] seuo

ouBisoq pue 10FeAUD)
oKD Uy WowER.02 U1 A0 opeL oG NS WK Gl

O SSBUEND Aoy “HORR G UBGOLE 8l A 845 U0 PERD
50 1501 pue SuoeuSK01e o1 UPH W0 SO IV BN

UBisQ adeaspuET SMEIPUY AI0Y | :1HDiAACO
OY@00L ELES

(042 - PUSZZI000EHAE¥YO=ONM | TACO NV
BUGEOSUET YO PUE Bk 10 WD .
@1URD [BONPSI SPSPOOM |  L03rOHd

12uno9 yBnoiog uopBulIH IN3ND

AN o PRIpAD IRWE
89259 16710 1oL

116010
piojBuIem
Aesioud
fpiauls

L awd

Bunkieg @iu=0 BAPS
- Bumed 00 PAINCO.

B
=
Bunyieg 8500 WS
- Bueg Y00 paIn0oo
]
~BUARd 0018 POINCICD  cyucpray

fRemuped pone

oBue)

ooue
whiey Iny w1 Z sejousp auy ko1

08} wog
oe1s UBIY Wzt Sajousp euy enig
sseip
a¥y
BunuEId MOPESIN [PLUSIOd MEN |
——
soBpoH Ausqreg MeN \&
]
sabper moA veN 737
£
50011 Buisha )
s001L MON ‘
AN

N

e

| Aeg
| 20UBINqUIY/|

Juswaned

yied 8j9A)
yied 8j9A)

peoy abpuagxn

solieinquiy

0C [enuapisay

sub
w0005

‘53341 ONY ONIDOZH HO4 DNIHOTNN VS
powd 6o s posaen Aufnoiow oq0L

PUNCIG ) £300 ‘W PUNOE POREALCD YOI 50 01105
BRI 1510 110 B s 1063 0Q 01 0TS 10 500

ONIDGEH 40 ONLLNYIY

suoum

Powid 200 s pessem AUBNOIOS 2q0L
pouswew

10U o wojog ch yeeia
a0

$33ULINVI
1850,0 981 84l PO 0) YIS 04110 00 01 1 POV BTN

19 40 1) DUt BuEEAGId 0U) Uk ot U 18RO 018 J0 O st ‘Bupud
1500

@

Ama joooy SIS TIL

3341 ONLNYIY

Punoib posedeid e Bupy
‘sopued wuop

ook o4
'SNAMYT HO4 NOLLVHV3d GNIOKD

SNCPBE [P WOl PSS S78H ORI, 8901 UL BHOIPIM

0012 - PBUS 771000 S LE-V-YO-SONM.
‘ouBNE.p 0} papn oq 0} (x0KIdk WwbegO) SPeIR MOGVAN

‘o1 fpsoue Buwenprey & 014 U]

0012 - DBUS-Z7:1000 S LE-Y-YOSONM.
U BN O] PO 09 0 (¥01dde WSO 1) SPele SSYHD.

“sywow
vy

FI0IGEH INTDUING T

Busned UB0pe AUB BAOGE WLOZ ) 1 1UswSISS

‘STHAT] ONY SINGIQVHD.
SMOQYAN ONY SNV 030335

LI

| T

|
|
|
S

w5y S19pI0Q SN0BBH PUE LIS
w0} Seee pesSEID
dsp unuau BLN0R0] 841 8P 01 TI0S JOL VIS

B ), UB) 559t oI 'S Ao U PoS
seaumans snouosod 0 sowz SR

005 &1 L0 LML 01 onfen e ® i el unpoR
12901105401 GALHOAM!

‘s oy pavouwes oq o) Bumkeg o)

oo deay

J0sans

Bty > St 1 2101 pUE UOEUALRILGD O

5$40L ONLLSIXA

uogepuco onoed 01080 108 10odk)

‘50101 55207 DUgOAU09 A UOKPEALCD SSUAUIN
“sdeey 100 1800 U101 WK MO 10U 00

NV1d A8 JOVWYGNOILOVNOD

LIS PoIUE WL 94D PUS o1 UG B1aUOO WY

“sposw S0 UmIB B 10318

Hempouuy

‘SualEw 200} 0 960BS 01 PRy
‘SeUBIEw Jo oBEI0S o) 0 1 Q105 010 D3GR PonY
S1one1 105 65200 © OO I0U0D

P 1591084

“Yiow Bugueid 10 uogonASUCD

“SIDM el 10 BuAes eRN0R o) S1uewISA AGENS B6n pUE DL
100 DNILES

‘S¥omu o udeiboroud 10

‘Auonen

ooy poyeeds

“SUep 0w SpEND) pacesp 8 Jpun B einsue pue

FOWIvED

5 U0 PO.0IS UoUM WK ) U PR UOSOG B Uy
‘SUORUPUULIOOS) U S BINDBPULY OU) Yy BOUBPICO0

Q01 STVILE LYW GNY INV1d 40 381 ONY FOVHOLS.

heymop

Atz o) oy Suosied o 9AOUDS
0 Ao pouu oo ‘ssonss

e

ssonss

5301AY3S ONNOHOBIAND

‘55300 L69p o) Busnp Y1 BB

SOHYZVH ALIAYS ONY HLTVEH

Ispu A 10 Sawof e 08038 Jou A2l 0 KB BN 8L

‘SUIONIL GINIT

1831

13puey )0 v 8 usw wnies
53

‘Spom e

31v4 J03NAHOS.

e

LvApue Ly
‘SpreU FEUS NOILY LOND SHOLOVHINGD

onmEaNaL

‘NOILVOI4IO3dS

suiq
6l _mazw_u_mww_ [enuapisay B WS
= Ed
w::mo J JOUSIAl - O
god. [[=] i | [enuapisay. 0gesoio YMg| @
jor) ]
1 7 ) b m::ﬂ 7 e ._mwm el ._mwm 8
L _vo_z - . 2 w\ = Z lenuapisay LE 88010 UM
_ U | — =
L e et oys
. w_:_._wo 8 [enuapisay — | ¢ enuopisay e mmo_m z“_;_m
¢ _ow_z S[oA9T oML
7 A\kas ur sepohoig 9f
LT | uas ezwo 6 [enuapisay e e
W s _BE = — ¥ [enuapisay z€ 9500 YMS|
[] . . w::mo 7 7 7 JoysIA
1PN 0l [enuspisay L€ 8S0|Q YIMS T€ 3S0IQ YIMS|
L 9
[] anuan 7 3 7
j, 1PN L | [epuapiss 2€ 95019 YIMS €€ 9S0IQ YIMS|
o °
T 7 7 10SIA
35010 Wt 9S0|D) HIM:
wﬂ _w __n _" o Tr |enuspisey 9€ 90|Q YIMS €€ 98010 YIMS|
T uiephoig 7
7 €1 [enuapisay 4 eSO U]
. = — 7
| 7 e wmo_o Mg
81 |epuspisay
= - 1 [BRUBPISRY 7
W el
[¢] G€ 9S0IQ YIMS|
faus L\ [eRuapisay
‘1sal uiepy N SEEgeptey 7 JoysIA
7 5 GE 95010 WIMS
anusn 91 [enuspisay
PaN
WeUBHES 10} MOIE topiitn
11000 mucne O0UL. ALSONILSHA

e | | 2 e
gk s e -

BT | e,
meimmtiare— (| =H>.M.m




Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2019 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

401 Uxbridge Road
Hayes

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 01895 250111

Planning Application Ref:
23799/APP/2019/2850

Scale

1:1,250

Planning Committee:

Date:

Major Page 98

December 2019

™ILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address LAND TO THE REAR OF 2-24 HORTON ROAD YIEWSLEY

Development: Deed of Variation to Section 106 Schedule 1 (Affordable Housing)associated
with planning permission ref: 71582/APP/2016/4582, dated 31-08-17
(Demolition of existing buildings and redevelopment to provide 86 residential
units in three buildings of 4-6 storeys with private balconies together with one
three-bed dwelling, Class A1/A2 or A3 unit, associated car parking at
basement and surface level, cycle parking, communal amenity areas,
landscaping, improved access and relocated sub-station) to change the
tenure of the approved dwellings to a 100% affordable development.

LBH Ref Nos: 71582/APP/2019/2584

Date Plans Received:  02/08/2019 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 30/08/2019

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th-Recgmber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



oo mdgmmm G216 €628 020
rO6 013 UOPUOT “YIIMUBBID
‘PEOY UBWION ¥} 1-0L L

diysdaujuedmadq
W

W wosneu] L0d /712G ouoma] €Y © 0GZL:) ereos
ue|d UoijeooT  em 400U0
0¥ UOJIOH oeloid §
peoy uouoH WL wmea - P ey 4
d11 (uokesg 1sam) 1l 4a0d weo 9102'dag eea puo  umwa  eea roy
[INSSI DNINNY1d | Er—— -~
wog (014 0g (014 oL 0
32U801| Yyuow 717610z At £ ‘€1000000LYY Jequinu eousdl] paaJssed syybul |y 3yblAdoy umoud
Z€¥Z20001 Joquinu 82usdl "paAtesad syybul |y "GL0Z 3ybLhdoy umosy () Aeaing eoupbupuo
== —— s =
//o///m/r — =
+oYORAY NOUYIS
e e
_—— /W
asno o
H
uonp)S \ m
34noQ f
Aa|ysy n%q
@©
(a

,,,,,,,,,,

(((((

y1[oaf
Ka|smaln

-diysseupied mydq Jo JybuAdoo si Buimelp siy] “sesodind uoipnusuod JojjoN “Ajuo uonesiddy Buiuueld




! SOELICFRESE ONISNOH I719VAdO04dV

P0G TN 1 - PRI FICHOIY - O ¥
| | - DRATXEL PO | N 41 - IRLILMG PO - 3 ¥
¥
v

POGZX§] PG | X (T - LD PADUS - § ¥
DIAZE | 'DAQ | ¥ 0T - PGl SGOROY - ¥ ¥

1333

T
]

L

I
A
il
11 B
i
b S5

i

2
L
‘”
N
T
H
B

|
1l
A1 LA
L




~~. ArtWood 7 |
. Apartments

N
©

1t0 6
Deen Court

Yiewsley
Elea!(th
~__ « Centre l

14
4

- - -Shelter

I

| [76 to 81 182 to 87

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2019 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Land to the Rear of 2 - 24 Horton Road
West Drayton

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 01895 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
71582/APP/2019/2584 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
December 2019

Major page 102

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address SITE ENCLOSED BY BENTINCK ROAD & TAVISTOCK ROAD TAVISTOCK
ROAD YIEWSLEY

Development: Deed of Variation to amend Schedule 6 of the Section 106 Agreement dated
20 December 2015 relating to planning ref: 46200/APP/2017/327 at Former
Padcroft Works

LBH Ref Nos: 45200/APP/2018/4447

Date Plans Received:  21/12/2018 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 04/10/2019

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th-Recegber 2019
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



]

|

‘ h\H
‘h

> ~ A
/1,7 Betjeman < >
u

“=~.. Art Wood
/ Apartment

Station™
_ House

The De Burg
Arms Hotel

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2019 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Site Enclosed by Bentick Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 01895 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
45200/APP/2018/4447 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
December 2019

Major page 104

Lhy
HILLINGDON

LONDON




	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting
	6 Park Inn Heathrow, Bath Road - 195/APP/2019/2658
	2658 Report
	LP

	7 401 Uxbridge Road, Hayes - 23799/APP/2019/2850
	2850 Report
	LP

	8 Land to rear of 2-24 Horton Road, West Drayton - 71582/APP/2019/2584
	2584 Report
	LP

	9 Site Enclosed by Bentinck Road & Tavistock Road, Tavistock Road, Yiewsley - 45200/APP/2018/4447
	4447 Report
	LP

	 PART I - Plans for Major Applications Planning Committee
	Major Committee Cover
	2658 ST
	FS
	Location Plan
	Site Plan
	Existing Main Entrance
	Proposed Main Entrance
	Floor Plans & Elevations
	Existing & Proposed Roof Lights
	Existing & Proposed Cladding
	Existing & Proposed Parking
	Elevations & Sections
	LP

	2850 ST
	FS
	Site Location Plan
	Amended Site Plan
	Proposed GA Ground Floor Plan
	Proposed GA First Floor Plan
	Proposed GA Second Floor Plan
	Proposed GA Roof Plan
	Proposed Elevation East & West
	Proposed Sections AA & BB
	Proposed External Visuals
	Landscaping Plan
	LP

	2584 ST
	FS
	Location Plan
	Affordable Housing Plan
	LP

	4447 ST
	FS
	LP



